
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BEDC) 

Monday, February 26, 2018 – 5:00 P.M. 
Bastrop City Hall, 1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas 

 

 
Bastrop EDC Board Meeting Agenda 02/26/2018      1 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
The Bastrop EDC Board reserves the right to convene into Executive Session at any time 
during the meeting regarding any agenda item in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings 
Act, Chapter 551 Government Code. 
 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT(S) 
 

3. REGULAR BUSINESS & PRESENTATIONS 
 

3.1. Approval of meeting minutes of the Bastrop EDC Regular Board Meeting of January 
22, 2018. 
 

3.2. Acceptance of the Bastrop EDC’s financial summary report for period ending January 
31, 2018. 

 
3.3. Consideration, discussion and possible action regarding an update on 921 Main Street 

Redevelopment, site remediation, pre-leasing activity, and possible extension of the 
Letter of Intent with Stone Cobalt, LLC, for a period of 120 days.  

 
3.4. Consideration, discussion and possible action regarding a presentation from Jason 

Hughes, Hilltop Securities, and Kristen Savant, Norton Rose Fulbright, concerning the 
EDC’s intent to issue debt in FY 2018 for the Agnes Street Extension Project and/or 
potentially the Technology Drive/MLK Extension and Drainage Project.    

 
3.5. Update from the ad hoc Board committee concerning the clarification of responsibilities, 

policies and procedures, to include the Executive Director’s employee agreement.  
 

3.6. Presentation and update on the EDC’s Education & Workforce Development Program 
(Youth Career Day, Continuing Education/Career & Technical Education); Small 
Business Revolution by Deluxe; 2018 Launch!; Entertainment Experience Evolution 
Conference; MDM/Plastec West Conference; SXSW Interactive Tradeshow (B.E.S.T. 
Economic Development Group), and Coffee Chat.  

 
4. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

4.1. The Bastrop EDC Board of Directors will meet in a closed/executive session pursuant 
to the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, to discuss the following:  
 
(1) Section 551.072 – Deliberation about the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of 

real property: Project ‘Revolution’. 
 

(2) Section 551.087 – Deliberation regarding economic development negotiations: 
Project ‘See & Say’, and/or Pecan Park Commercial.  

 
(3) Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and Section 551.071 (Attorney Client 

Consultation) – Personnel Matters: Review of responsibilities of Executive Director 
and discussion regarding employment agreement. 

02/23/2018 1



Bastrop EDC Board Meeting Agenda 02/26/2018                            2 

 
4.2. The Bastrop EDC Board of Directors will reconvene into open session to discuss, 

consider and/or take any action necessary related to the executive sessions noted 
herein. 

 
5. ADJOURNMENT 

 
CERTIFICATE 

 

I, Angela Ryan, Assistant Director of the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation (Bastrop EDC), certify that 

this Notice of Meeting was posted on the front window of the Bastrop EDC offices, 301 Hwy 71 W., Suite 214, at the 

Bastrop City Hall, 1311 Chestnut Street, and on the Bastrop EDC’s website on this the 23rd day of February 2018 at 

5:00 p.m. Copies of this agenda have been provided to those members of the media requesting such information. 
 

          Angela Ryan        
Angela Ryan, BEDC Assistant Director 

 
THE BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION IS COMMITTED TO COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH 
DISABILITIES ACT. REASONABLE MODIFICATIONS AND EQUAL ACCESS WILL BE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST.  PLEASE 
CALL 512-303-9700.  
  

 
 
 
 
 

02/23/2018 2



Agenda Item:  3.1 

 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

301 Hwy 71, #214 Bastrop TX 78602       (512) 303-9700  info@BastropEDC.org 

 

Meeting Date: February 26, 2018 

 

Agenda Item: Approval of meeting minutes of the Bastrop EDC Regular Board Meeting of 

January 22, 2018. 

 

Prepared by: Angela Ryan, Assistant Director 

 

 
 

The draft minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of January 22, 2018 are attached for the 

Board’s review.  

 

Attachments: 

Draft minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of January 22, 2018 

 
 

 
 

Recommendation 

Approve the minutes as submitted.  

 

[RECOMMENDED MOTION] I move to approve the January minutes as submitted.  

02/23/2018 3

mailto:BEDC@BastropEDC.org


BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BEDC) 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Minutes of Monthly Meeting, January 22, 2018 
Bastrop City Hall, 1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas 

 

 
Bastrop EDC Board Meeting Minutes 01/22/2018      1 

The Bastrop Economic Development Corporation (BEDC) met on Monday, January 22, 2018, at 5:00 
p.m. at Bastrop City Hall, 1311 Chestnut Street, for a Monthly Meeting. Board members present were: 
Camilo Chavez, Drusilla Rogers, Kathryn Nash, Ron Spencer, Sam Kier, Kevin Plunkett, and Connie 
Schroeder. Staff members present: Shawn Kirkpatrick, Angela Ryan, Jean Riemenschneider, and Kathy 
Merrifield. BEDC Attorney Charlie Zech was also present. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Board Chair Camilo Chavez called the Board Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
2. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

2.1. At 5:00 p.m., the Bastrop EDC Board of Directors met in a closed/executive session pursuant 
to the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, to discuss the following:  

 
(1) Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters: Review of responsibilities of the Executive Director 

and Legal Counsel.  
 

2.2. At 5:45 p.m., the Bastrop EDC Board of Directors reconvened into open session to discuss, 
consider and/or take any action necessary related to the Executive Session noted herein. Mr. 
Chavez stated the Board would continue their discussion regarding personnel matters during 
the Executive Session at the end of the meeting. 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT(S) – There were no public comments. 
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS & PRESENTATIONS 
 

4.1. Approval of meeting minutes of the Regular Board Meetings of November 20, 2017, and 
December 18, 2017, and the Special Board Meeting of January 4, 2018. Mr. Plunkett made 
the motion to approve the minutes as submitted, Mr. Kier seconded and the motion passed. 

 
4.2. Acceptance of the Bastrop EDC’s financial summary reports for periods ending November 30, 

2017, and December 31, 2017. Mr. Kier made the motion to accept both financial reports as 
submitted, Mr. Spencer seconded and the motion passed. 

 
4.3. Consideration, discussion and possible action related to personnel matters. This item was 

postponed until after the Board had an opportunity to finish their discussion in Executive 
Session. 

 
4.4. Presentation and update concerning BEDC projects: Downtown Trail Expansion, Seton Family 

of Hospitals Performance Agreement and Agnes Street Extension and Drainage, Technology 
Drive Extension and Drainage, 921 Main Street, Bastrop County Land Sale, Granite and Stone, 
LLC (Project Minerals); 2017 sales tax update; outstanding BEDC agreements, and the 
Bastrop Business and Industrial Park Development. Mr. Kirkpatrick presented updates for the 
all the projects mentioned above. No action from the Board was required at this time. 

 
5. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
5.1. At 6:30 p.m. the Bastrop EDC Board of Directors met in a closed/executive session pursuant 

to the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, to discuss the following:  

02/23/2018 4



 

Bastrop EDC Board Meeting Minutes 01/22/2018                            2 

(1) Section 551.072 – Deliberation about the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real 
property: Projects ‘Strategic’, ‘Revolution’, ‘White Horse’, ‘Little Sprout’, and/or ‘Spring 
Loaded’. 

 
(2) Section 551.087 – Deliberation regarding economic development negotiations: Projects 

‘Strategic’, ‘White Horse’, ‘John Wooden’, ‘Clean Purpose’, ‘Little Sprout’, ‘Spring Loaded’, 
‘Apothecary III’, ‘Goat Farm’, ‘See & Say’, Copper Shot Distillery, and/or Pecan Park 
Commercial. 

 
(3) Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters: Review of responsibilities of the Executive Director 

and Legal Counsel.  
 

5.2. The Board met reconvened into open session at 7:51 p.m to discuss, consider and/or take any 
action necessary related to the executive session items noted herein. 

 
Mr. Chavez reported that a committee would be formed to clarify responsibilities, policies and 
procedures, to include the Executive Director’s employment agreement. In addition, the Board 
has given direction to legal counsel to begin holding agenda meetings with the Executive 
Director prior to the agenda being posted, to ensure complete legal review. Ms. Rogers 
nominated Mr. Chavez to be a member of the committee. Ms. Nash and Mr. Spencer both 
volunteered to participate, as well. Legal counsel will also be involved with the committee, as 
needed.  

 
5.3. At 7:52 p.m., the Board reconvened into a closed/executive session for Section 551.072 and 

Section 551.087.  
 

5.4. At 8:37 p.m., the Bastrop EDC Board of Directors reconvened into open session to discuss, 
consider and/or take any action necessary related to the executive session items noted herein. 
No further action was taken. 

 
5. ADJOURNMENT – Board Chair Camilo Chavez adjourned the meeting at 8:38 p.m. 
 
 

02/23/2018 5



Agenda Item:  3.2 

 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

301 Hwy 71, #214 Bastrop TX 78602       (512) 303-9700  info@BastropEDC.org 

 

Meeting Date: February 26, 2018 

 

Agenda Item:   Acceptance of the Bastrop EDC’s financial summary report for period ending 

January 31, 2018. 

 

Prepared by: Shawn Kirkpatrick, Executive Director 

 

 
 

Attached for the Board’s review and consideration is the BEDC financial summary report for the 

period ending January 31, 2018. 

 

As per the recommendation of Sam Kier, EDC secretary/treasurer, the EDC staff constructed a 

forecast for operating expenses to provide a year-to-date comparison. City of Bastrop Finance 

Director Tracy Waldron developed an additional report to track capital project expenses.  

 

Attachments:  

Financial Summary for period ending January 31, 2018 

 

 
 

Recommendation 

Accept the financial summary report as submitted.  

 

[RECOMMENDED MOTION] I move to accept the January BEDC financial summary report as 

submitted.  

 

02/23/2018 6

mailto:BEDC@BastropEDC.org


Bastrop Economic Development 
Corporation

Financial Summary 
For Period Ending 

January 2018

02/23/2018 7



Summary of Revenues and Expenditures
As of January 31, 2018

OVERALL FUND PERFORMANCE

FY2018 FY2018 Monthly 

Month Revenue Expense Variance

Oct 181,304$    153,512$    27,792$        

Nov 198,934       73,131         125,803$     

Dec 184,206       79,169         105,037$     

Jan 198,427       139,551       58,876$        

Feb -$              

Mar -$              

Apr -$              

May -$              

Jun -$              

Jul -$              

Aug -$              

Sept -$              

Total 762,871$    445,363$    317,508$     

 REVENUES VS EXPENSES

Positive
Overall the revenue to expenditure comparison reflects a positive variance year to date. 

 $65,000

 $85,000

 $105,000

 $125,000

 $145,000

 $165,000

 $185,000

 $205,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Revenue Expense

02/23/2018 8



Summary of Sales Tax Revenue

As of January 31, 2018

REVENUE ANALYSIS

FY2018 FY2018 Monthly 

Month Forescast Actual Variance

Oct 165,710$         176,227$     10,517$      

Nov 209,903            193,883       (16,020)$    

Dec 176,760            178,653       1,893$        

Jan 176,760            198,427       21,667$      

Feb 220,950            -$            

Mar 154,665            -$            

Apr 165,713            -$            

May 198,855            -$            

Jun 187,808            -$            

Jul 165,713            -$            

Aug 198,855            -$            

Sept 187,808            -$            

Total 2,209,500$      747,190$     18,057$      

Forecast YTD 729,133$         

Actual to Forescast 18,057$           2.48%

SALES TAX REVENUE

Positive

Sales Tax revenue is 88.5% of total revenue (excluding bond proceeds). The amount in Oct. and Nov. are 

estimated due to the timing of receiving the payments. The State Comptroller has a two month lag 

between month earned and month distributed.

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Forescast Actual

02/23/2018 9



Expenditures Budget to Actual Comparison
As of January 31, 2018

FY2018 FY2018 Monthly 

Category Forecast Actual Variance

Personnel 108,016$          103,085$     4,931$           

Supplies & Material 6,304                 2,538            3,766$           

Maintenance & Repairs 2,532                 1,400            1,132$           

Occupancy 17,360               19,913          (2,553)$          

Contractual Service 159,666            152,783       6,883$           

Marketing/Advertising 170,762            154,429       16,333$         

Contingency -                          -                     -$               

Debt Service -                          -                     -$               

Total 464,640$          434,148$     30,492$         

Forescast to Actual % 6.56%

Positive

EXPENDITURES COMPARISON

The forecast to actual comparison is a positive 

6.5% year-to-date.

02/23/2018 10



Expenditures Budget to Actual Comparison
As of January 31, 2018

FY2018 FY2018 Budget

Project Budget Actual Balance

Trail System Downtown loop 409,500$          2,707$          406,793$       

(only engineering and 

permitting expenses so far)

Bus. Ind. Park-Tech/MLK Infra 1,496,800         8,508            1,488,292$    

(only engineering expenses so 

far)

Agnes/Home Depot Way Infra 1,200,000         -                     1,200,000$    

-$                

Total 3,106,300$       11,215$        3,095,085$    

CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS

02/23/2018 11



* The projected operating balance includes a $150,000 reduction for designated operating equity.

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FUND

FY 2017-2018 BUDGET

Projected Fund Balance 9-30-2017 $            3,712,346

FY 2017-2018

Budgeted 

Revenues $            3,708,922

Total FY 2017 Resources $            7,421,268

Budgeted Expenditures:

Operating Expenses $         (1,550,485)

Capital Expenses $ (3,209,500)

Debt Service $            (381,480)

$        (5,141,465)

Projected Ending Gross Fund Balance 09-30-2018 $           2,279,803

Reserve 25% of Operating Expense $              387,621

02/23/2018 12



Debt Obligation
As of 9/30/17

 $200,000

 $220,000

 $240,000

 $260,000

 $280,000

 $300,000

 $320,000

 $340,000

 $360,000

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 FY32 FY33

Total Debt Obligation

Total Debt Obligation

02/23/2018 13



BEDC Financial Statements attached

02/23/2018 14



 

 2-21-2018 01:01 PM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    1

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  JANUARY 31ST, 2018

601-BASTROP E.D.C. FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

REVENUES                                        Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES & PENALTIES

00-00-4005 SALES TAX                       698,612.74     2,209,500.00       192,394.89       741,157.49     1,468,342.51    33.54

   TOTAL TAXES & PENALTIES                 698,612.74     2,209,500.00       192,394.89       741,157.49     1,468,342.51    33.54

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

00-00-4047 LEASE AGREEMENT                   4,600.00        13,800.00         1,150.00         4,600.00         9,200.00    33.33

   TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES                4,600.00        13,800.00         1,150.00         4,600.00         9,200.00    33.33

OTHER REVENUE                          ______________   ______________    _____________    _____________   ______________   ______

INTEREST INCOME

00-00-4400 INTEREST INCOME                   8,338.48        24,000.00         4,824.49        16,864.55         7,135.45    70.27

00-00-4401 INTEREST RECEIVED ON NOTES          398.48         1,000.00            57.36           248.82           751.18    24.88

   TOTAL INTEREST INCOME                     8,736.96        25,000.00         4,881.85        17,113.37         7,886.63    68.45

MISCELLANEOUS

00-00-4512 LAND/OTHER SALES                      0.00       215,622.00             0.00             0.00       215,622.00     0.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                           0.00       215,622.00             0.00             0.00       215,622.00     0.00

TRANSFERS-IN                           ______________   ______________    _____________    _____________   ______________   ______

OTHER SOURCES

00-00-4810 BOND PROCEEDS                         0.00     1,245,000.00             0.00             0.00     1,245,000.00     0.00

   TOTAL OTHER SOURCES                           0.00     1,245,000.00             0.00             0.00     1,245,000.00     0.00

** TOTAL REVENUE **                        711,949.70     3,708,922.00       198,426.74       762,870.86     2,946,051.14    20.57

02/23/2018 15



 

 2-21-2018 01:01 PM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    2

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  JANUARY 31ST, 2018

601-BASTROP E.D.C. FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

EXPENDITURES                                    Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

DUE TO/FROM

===========

 00-NON-PROGRAM

 ==============                        ______________   ______________    _____________    _____________   ______________   ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

BEDC ADMINISTRATION

===================

 00-NON-PROGRAM

 ==============

  PERSONNEL COSTS

  70-00-5101 BEDC OPERATIONAL SALARIES      66,335.98       259,350.00        20,482.57        76,408.80       182,941.20    29.46

  70-00-5116 LONGEVITY                         408.00           581.00             0.00           549.84            31.16    94.64

  70-00-5150 SOCIAL SECURITY                 4,926.85        19,920.00         1,553.02         5,789.30        14,130.70    29.06

  70-00-5151 RETIREMENT                      7,498.79        30,090.00         2,362.63         9,002.25        21,087.75    29.92

  70-00-5155 GROUP INSURANCE                10,822.91        35,992.00         2,381.48        11,147.60        24,844.40    30.97

  70-00-5156 WORKER'S COMPENSATION             312.20           500.00            93.54           187.08           312.92    37.42

      TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS                 90,304.73       346,433.00        26,873.24       103,084.87       243,348.13    29.76

  SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

  70-00-5201 OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES (OFFIC     1,646.40         7,000.00           222.71         1,224.43         5,775.57    17.49

  70-00-5203 POSTAGE                             0.00           360.00            10.00            10.00           350.00     2.78

  70-00-5206 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                3,208.81         8,500.00             0.00         1,304.06         7,195.94    15.34

      TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS             4,855.21        15,860.00           232.71         2,538.49        13,321.51    16.01

  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS

  70-00-5301 MAINT OF EQUIPMENT                  0.00         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00

  70-00-5331 INDUSTRIAL PARK MAINT EXP           0.00        20,000.00             0.00           600.00        19,400.00     3.00

  70-00-5345 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINT.         962.00         3,600.00           200.00           800.00         2,800.00    22.22

      TOTAL MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS              962.00        24,600.00           200.00         1,400.00        23,200.00     5.69

  OCCUPANCY

  70-00-5401 COMMUNICATIONS                  2,783.48         9,000.00           949.17         3,081.09         5,918.91    34.23

  70-00-5402 OFFICE RENTAL                  15,000.00        36,000.00         3,300.00        16,500.00        19,500.00    45.83

  70-00-5403 UTILITIES                         360.24         3,480.00           151.33           331.93         3,148.07     9.54

      TOTAL OCCUPANCY                       18,143.72        48,480.00         4,400.50        19,913.02        28,566.98    41.07

02/23/2018 16



 

 2-21-2018 01:01 PM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    3

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  JANUARY 31ST, 2018

601-BASTROP E.D.C. FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

EXPENDITURES                                    Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

  70-00-5505 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          34,689.00        30,000.00   (     3,550.00)       10,649.00        19,351.00    35.50

  70-00-5518 AUDIT                               0.00         5,000.00             0.00             0.00         5,000.00     0.00

  70-00-5525 LEGALS                          3,872.72        24,000.00        12,079.13        12,079.13        11,920.87    50.33

  70-00-5526 LEGAL PROJECTS                      0.00        12,000.00             0.00             0.00        12,000.00     0.00

  70-00-5530 ENGINEERING                     8,333.75        15,000.00             0.00         1,200.00        13,800.00     8.00

  70-00-5540 PROPERTY INSURANCE                348.76         1,200.00           243.94           487.88           712.12    40.66

  70-00-5561 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES            2,000.00         6,000.00           500.00         2,500.00         3,500.00    41.67

  70-00-5574 CITY PROJECTS & PROGRAMS       18,519.77        83,250.00             0.00             0.00        83,250.00     0.00

  70-00-5575 CITY SHARED SERVICES                0.00         7,050.00             0.00             0.00         7,050.00     0.00

  70-00-5580 BIP TECHNOLOGY/MLK INFRASTR         0.00       103,200.00             0.00       103,200.00             0.00   100.00

  70-00-5596 MAIN STREET PROG SUPPORT       13,333.32        50,000.00         4,166.67        16,666.68        33,333.32    33.33

  70-00-5598 CITY ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT     6,112.38        18,000.00         1,500.00         6,000.00        12,000.00    33.33

      TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES            87,209.70       354,700.00        14,939.74       152,782.69       201,917.31    43.07

  OTHER CHARGES

  70-00-5603 MARKETING TRAVEL                5,663.16        28,000.00         3,093.95         7,544.01        20,455.99    26.94

  70-00-5604 BUSINESS  DEVELOPMENT             672.24        10,000.00           419.59         1,623.64         8,376.36    16.24

  70-00-5605 TRAINING TRAVEL                 4,852.70        12,000.00             0.00         2,757.91         9,242.09    22.98

  70-00-5606 AUTO ALLOWANCE - STAFF              0.00         9,000.00             0.00             0.00         9,000.00     0.00

  70-00-5610 ISSUANCE COST                       0.00        45,000.00             0.00             0.00        45,000.00     0.00

  70-00-5615 DUES, SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLI     5,447.25        24,000.00         4,972.52        13,835.02        10,164.98    57.65

  70-00-5631 BONDS FOR BEDC OFFICERS           805.00         1,000.00             0.00           885.50           114.50    88.55

  70-00-5633 LOCAL/MISC ADV & SPONSORSHI     6,299.07        18,000.00           308.76         3,593.08        14,406.92    19.96

  70-00-5634 NATIONAL/REG ADV & MARKETIN     3,885.00        42,000.00           926.25         3,698.00        38,302.00     8.80

  70-00-5635 REGIONAL ADV & MARKETING           64.93             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00

  70-00-5636 DIGITAL ADV & MARKETING             0.00        10,000.00         1,308.82         1,308.82         8,691.18    13.09

  70-00-5637 SPECIAL ADV & MARKETING             0.00        15,000.00             0.00             0.00        15,000.00     0.00

  70-00-5640 SPL PROJ-REDEVELOPMENT GRAN         0.00        50,000.00             0.00             0.00        50,000.00     0.00

  70-00-5641 SPL EDUC & WORKFORCE DEVELO       200.00        30,000.00           609.99        13,134.36        16,865.64    43.78

  70-00-5642 SPL ENTREPRENEURIAL/SM BUS          0.00        20,000.00         2,415.65         2,570.70        17,429.30    12.85

  70-00-5643 SPL RETAIL RECRUITING               0.00        25,000.00         5,000.00        11,095.00        13,905.00    44.38

  70-00-5644 380 AGREEMENT REIMBURSEMENT    83,965.00       360,000.00        65,234.77        87,382.69       272,617.31    24.27

  70-00-5645 WATER RIGHTS PROP FUNDING           0.00        60,000.00             0.00             0.00        60,000.00     0.00

  70-00-5646 LAND/GRANT REBATES                  0.00        28,050.00             0.00         5,000.00        23,050.00    17.83

  70-00-5649 SPL PRJT DISASTER RELIEF GR         0.00        10,000.00             0.00             0.00        10,000.00     0.00

  70-00-5650 SPL PRJT BUS RETEN & EXPAN      1,962.59        10,000.00             0.00             0.00        10,000.00     0.00

  70-00-5689 OPPORTUNITY AUSTIN                  0.00        10,000.00             0.00             0.00        10,000.00     0.00

  70-00-5691 CLOSING COSTS                       0.00        21,562.00             0.00             0.00        21,562.00     0.00

  70-00-5700 TARGETED MARKETING              1,079.01             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00

      TOTAL OTHER CHARGES                  114,895.95       838,612.00        84,290.30       154,428.73       684,183.27    18.41

02/23/2018 17



 

 2-21-2018 01:01 PM                               C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                                        PAGE:    4

                                                       FINANCIAL STATEMENT

                                                       AS OF:  JANUARY 31ST, 2018

601-BASTROP E.D.C. FUND

 

                                                PRIOR          CURRENT            M-T-D            Y-T-D           BUDGET     % OF

EXPENDITURES                                    Y-T-D           BUDGET           ACTUAL           ACTUAL          BALANCE   BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  CONTINGENCY

  70-00-5900 CONTINGENCY                         0.00        25,000.00             0.00             0.00        25,000.00     0.00

      TOTAL CONTINGENCY                          0.00        25,000.00             0.00             0.00        25,000.00     0.00

  CAPITAL OUTLAY

  70-00-6713 TRAIL SYS FROM ESKEW TO HWY         0.00       409,500.00           290.00         2,706.73       406,793.27     0.66

  70-00-6714 921 MAINSTREET PROJECT         15,815.34             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00

  70-00-6715 BIP TECHNOLOGY/MLK INFRASTR         0.00     1,496,800.00         8,325.00         8,508.00     1,488,292.00     0.57

  70-00-6716 AGNES/HOME DEPOT INFRASTRUC         0.00     1,200,000.00             0.00             0.00     1,200,000.00     0.00

      TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  15,815.34     3,106,300.00         8,615.00        11,214.73     3,095,085.27     0.36

  DEBT SERVICE

  70-00-7133 C OF O SERIES 2013 PRINCIPL    23,333.32        71,000.00             0.00             0.00        71,000.00     0.00

  70-00-7134 C OF O SERIES 2013 INTEREST    32,899.60        96,599.00             0.00             0.00        96,599.00     0.00

  70-00-7137 C OF O SERIES 2010 PRINCIPA    15,036.68        46,498.00             0.00             0.00        46,498.00     0.00

  70-00-7138 C OF O SERIES 2010 INTEREST    10,670.88         9,503.00             0.00             0.00         9,503.00     0.00

  70-00-7156 GO REFUNDING 2017-INT               0.00        19,000.00             0.00             0.00        19,000.00     0.00

  70-00-7501 C OF 0 SERIES 2008A PRINCIP   370,000.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00

  70-00-7502 C OF O SERIES 2008A, INTERE    16,827.50             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00

  70-00-7605 BOND PRINCIPAL 2018                 0.00        48,750.00             0.00             0.00        48,750.00     0.00

  70-00-7606 BOND INTEREST 2018                  0.00        27,023.00             0.00             0.00        27,023.00     0.00

      TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                   468,767.98       318,373.00             0.00             0.00       318,373.00     0.00

   TOTAL 00-NON-PROGRAM                    800,954.63     5,078,358.00       139,551.49       445,362.53     4,632,995.47     8.77

 ADMINISTRATION

 ==============

  CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________   ______________    _____________    _____________   ______________   ______

  DEBT SERVICE

  70-10-7097 INTEREST EXPENSE ON FNB NOT         0.00           500.00             0.00             0.00           500.00     0.00

  70-10-7603 BOND PRINCIPAL 2006            16,666.68        55,000.00             0.00             0.00        55,000.00     0.00

  70-10-7604 BOND INTEREST 2006              3,303.80         7,607.00             0.00             0.00         7,607.00     0.00

      TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                    19,970.48        63,107.00             0.00             0.00        63,107.00     0.00

   TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                     19,970.48        63,107.00             0.00             0.00        63,107.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL BEDC ADMINISTRATION                 820,925.11     5,141,465.00       139,551.49       445,362.53     4,696,102.47     8.66

***  TOTAL EXPENSES  ***                   820,925.11     5,141,465.00       139,551.49       445,362.53     4,696,102.47     8.66

*** END OF REPORT ***

02/23/2018 18



 

 2-21-2018 01:04 PM     C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                PAGE:   1

                                BALANCE SHEET

                             AS OF:  JANUARY 31ST, 2018

601-BASTROP E.D.C. FUND

 

     ACCOUNT#         TITLE

 

ASSETS

======

    00-00-1010 BEDC OPERATING ACCT         160,947.77

    00-00-1012 TEXAS CLASS               1,806,202.31

    00-00-1100 TEXPOOL                   1,876,530.50

    00-00-1135 DREYFUS MM ACCT               3,068.57

    00-00-1141 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT FN   531,000.00

    00-00-1224 ACCT RECEIVABLE-SALES TAX   366,000.00

    00-00-1227 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-OTHER       429.84

    00-00-1272 NOTES RECEIVABLE-GARMENT     29,167.41

    00-00-1274 NOTES RECEIVABLE-GTG-LOAN     9,999.25

    00-00-1275 NOTES RECEIVABLE-GTG-LOAN    10,353.67

    00-00-1276 NOTES RECEIVABLE-GTG-LOAN       247.94

    00-00-1420 EQUIPMENT                     8,300.77

    00-00-1460 FIXED ASSETS - BUILDING     845,593.73

    00-00-1470 FIXED ASSETS - LAND         844,671.06

    00-00-1480 FIXED ASSETS - INFRASTRUC         0.18

    00-00-1490 CONST IN PROGRESS-INFRAST   135,723.26

    00-00-1499 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION(   312,805.44)

    00-00-1575 DEFERRED OUTFLOWS-PENSION    22,006.00

    00-00-1576 DEFERRED OUTFLOWS-ACTUARI     2,122.00

    00-00-1577 DEFERRED OUTFLOWS-DEFICIT    20,962.00

    00-00-1578 DEFERRED OUTFLOWS-ASSUMPT     2,710.00

    00-00-1587 PREPAID EXPENSES             43,000.00

                                                        6,406,230.82

         TOTAL ASSETS                                                  6,406,230.82

                                                                      =============

02/23/2018 19



 

 2-21-2018 01:04 PM     C I T Y   O F   B A S T R O P                PAGE:   2

                                BALANCE SHEET

                             AS OF:  JANUARY 31ST, 2018

601-BASTROP E.D.C. FUND

 

     ACCOUNT#         TITLE

 

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

==========================

    00-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE              7,618.90

    00-00-2080 NOTES PAYABLE-CITY-WTR PR   360,000.00

    00-00-2081 NOTES PAYABLE-CITY-TDC        4,167.34

    00-00-2101 BONDS PAYABLE CURRENT POR   257,498.00

    00-00-2102 TAX/REV 2006 BOND PAYABLE   110,000.00

    00-00-2125 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE     21,846.48

    00-00-2127 ACCRUED EXPENSES-OTHER       41,316.94

    00-00-2235 UNEARNED REVENUE-TOWER       36,800.00

    00-00-2346 DUE TO CLEARING FUND         23,801.12

    00-00-2356 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS  3,125,692.44

    00-00-2376 DEFERRED INFLOW-ACTUARIAL       682.00

    00-00-2405 ENCUMBRANCE ACCOUNT     (   191,374.00)

    00-00-2406 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE     191,374.00

    00-00-2850 NET PENSION LIABLIITY       127,450.00

    00-00-2870 COMPENSATED ABSENCES PAYA    15,653.49

                                                        4,132,526.71

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                                             4,132,526.71

              SURPLUS (DEFICIT)            317,508.33

    00-00-3000 NET ASSETS                2,078,689.25

    00-00-3119 DESIGNATED OPERATING        150,000.00

    00-00-3400 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL         521,695.50

    00-00-3502 RESTRICTED - JAMCO           73,644.00

    00-00-3505 RESTRICTED-COGHLAN GRP        5,000.00

    00-00-3506 RESTRICTED-ELLIOTT PARTNE    18,686.42

    00-00-3507 RESTRICTED - AEI TECHNOLO    27,999.00

    00-00-3700 PRIOR PERIOD ADJ        (   919,518.39)

              TOTAL EQUITY                              2,273,704.11

              TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY                          6,406,230.82

                                                                      =============

02/23/2018 20



Agenda Item:  3.3 

 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

301 Hwy 71, #214 Bastrop TX 78602       (512) 303-9700  info@BastropEDC.org 

 

Meeting Date: February 26, 2018 

Agenda Item: Consideration, discussion and possible action regarding an update on 921 Main 

Street Redevelopment, site remediation, pre-leasing activity, and possible 

extension of the Letter of Intent with Stone Cobalt, LLC, for a period of 120 days. 

            

Prepared by: Jean Riemenschneider, BEDC Project Manager  

 

Overview: At the August 21st board meeting, the EDC Board selected Stone Cobalt Partners as the 

finalist for the 921 Main Street Redevelopment Project. After Stone Cobalt’s presentation at the 

October 16th board meeting, the Board voted to authorize the BEDC Executive Director to execute 

a Letter of Intent (LOI) with Stone Cobalt Partners for the redevelopment of 921 Main Street. 

 

That initial letter will expire on March 1, 2018, and Stone Cobalt is requesting an extension of the 

LOI for a period of 120 days.  

 

Site remediation: Stone Cobalt has requested that the Board evaluate options for an interim 

remediation plan. They have concerns about the detrimental effect that future weather events will 

have on the site. If the Board chooses to extend the LOI, Stone Cobalt is requesting the Board 

provide direction on whether or not to have KSA Engineers bring forward plans and a budget for 

an interim remediation plan. 

 

Pre-leasing activity: There are parties interested in both the retail and office space. The office space 

will not receive an LOI until the retail space is leased. The retail is the driver for the start date of 

construction; office space clients typically cannot work with an undefined delivery date. 

 

Funds have not yet been budgeted for this project. If the Board chooses to proceed with an interim 

remediation plan, a budget amendment will be required, with subsequent approval by City Council. 

Staff and KSA Engineers will bring to the Board a recommended interim remediation plan and 

budget amendment at the March board meeting.  

 

Attachments: 

Original Letter of Intent (LOI) between the BEDC and Stone Cobalt Partners 

REOC’s marketing flyer for the property at 921 Main Street 

Draft Letter of Agreement Extending Due Diligence Deadline in Letter of Intent 

 
 

 

02/23/2018 21

mailto:BEDC@BastropEDC.org


 

 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends granting the 120-day extension of the LOI with Stone Cobalt Partners. Further, 

it is staff’s recommendation that the Board direct Staff and KSA Engineers to develop an interim 

remediation plan and budget.  

 

[RECOMMENDED MOTION] I move to approve extending the Letter of Intent with Stone Cobalt 

Partners on the 921 Main Street Redevelopment Project, to request that KSA Engineers prepare an 

interim remediation plan for the site, and that Staff prepare the necessary budget amendment.   

02/23/2018 22



 

301 Hwy 71, #214 Bastrop TX 78602       (512) 303-9700  info@BastropEDC.org 

 

DATE: ___________________ 

 

 

Stone Cobalt, LLC 

5900 Balcones Drive, Ste. 160 

Austin, TX 78731 

 

RE: Agreement Extending Due Diligence Deadline in Letter of Intent 

 

Dear Mr. Dudley: 

 

Pursuant to the Letter of Intent for the Purchase of 921 Main Street, Bastrop, Texas (“LOI”) 

between Stone Cobalt, LLC (“Stone Cobalt”) and the Bastrop Economic Development 

Corporation (“Bastrop EDC”) originally executed on October 23, 2017, by this written letter Stone 

Cobalt and Bastrop EDC hereby agree to extend the March 1, 2018 deadline of the Due Diligence 

Period, as stated in paragraph 7 of the LOI, by 120 days. Therefore, the Due Diligence period will 

end on June 29, 2018.  

 

This extension shall be effective on as of the date of your execution below. All other paragraphs 

in the LOI aside 7 shall remain in effect as written. 

 

AS ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO: 

 

 

 

_______________________ 

Shawn Kirkpatrick 

Executive Director 

Bastrop Economic Development Corporation 

 

Signed on this date: ________________ 

 

 

 

________________________ 

Guy Dudley 

Managing Partner 

Stone Cobalt, LLC  

 

Signed on this date: _________________ 

 

02/23/2018 36

mailto:BEDC@BastropEDC.org


STONE DEVELOPMENT OROUP, INC 
6900 BALCONES DRIVE. S'T1::. 160 
AUSTIN. TEXAS 1873\ 

Oetober!l.2011 

SENT VIA. Rl4AIL 

MIL SHAWN KfRKPATRlCK 
BASTROP EOONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
301 HIGHWAY 11 WEST 
smTB 214 
8ASTROP.TEXAS1~ 

T/u, kl~rof iD~nl (-LOr) I1utJiM6tIN ~rlll. I1n w/u'cIJ SIDM CoIMIt. LLC (-Bupr") "","'a bf' wilJiDl 
tI1 p~ ~ 6bov~~pliDMd prop.rfy from Butrop ECMflDlic o.~hplll.m Corporation f"&JJu"). 
for tJw d#vr/rJpm.nt of. muld'UM 101 prqjcd. '17UI LOI I. DDt bindin, M c.-WI" &Ikr Dr B~r .Ina 
will ""I =.t~.DJ' kpl .. ,111# Dr /i.biJitiu for Dr .,.iMI .Ith,r p.rv. ~UI ,..thcr QutJinH tIN Itl'llJ' 

c>lI which B~r "","'a btl iD~ruW in rnlUJn,- inlO. Purch.lu .M ~ Ap-HlIlcnt with &UH (cbe 
-Ap-HDNDt",I. N~.(lNr /Urfy htrelO Ill"" reif M tN. LOI •• ClWItin, ~ kpJ tlbli,6/i4n 10 cIoM. tbi.I 
tl'.nurticn. Not.wiU!sr.IIltJin, thtt ~, .flu tIN Midi", D.~ &lhr .tp'fH 10 t>. bound ~J' 

&t:tion 14 h1relO. awilll 1M Du. Di1ipDt»fHriDtJ "'~a INrein. 

•• BASTROP ECONOMIC DRV!i:L.oPMENT CORPORATION 

STONE COBALT. LLC. 
MlOO B.Ieo,," on ... 
Suite 160 
AM.a; ... TX 78nl 

921 M.t" StrHt 
B.IIUop, Texu 

4. B"tmp Ene OfItri.' To tJo. u~nl • .,thorind by -r. .... l..I • . II pan r;( I.hil 
tr,,,' ... ~n.lbe BIII.rOp EDC will pnrti<it 1M rell_in, : 

• . Tn ... fet .. fOwMnhip cf921 Mli" StrHt(SoibjKt ProptrlY) 10 Buy ... PTcpertJ' i, 
euntntb- ".lued.1 S81.U5 per Bump CAD., ol1.Ol oI.~. 

b. $93.535 lOr •• Ilmitiption on cu ..... nt lil.l per KSA u_m.nt d.te<! J.nUlI'J' 30, 
2011. 

e. 130.000 10 reduign .nel .. Ioc.tion of ",i,tine utili Ii" II ",r of properlY. 

5. SteP! Cohill LLC Oft'erjp,: A, paft of \hi, tnonuetioft, th. SlOne Cohlt, LLC wlll 
provide the follolO'inl: 

HOO ...... _.SoII. IIO·_' . ... II1J1 
SlU,11t61 __ I LI.IIIIIlO I .. 

02/23/2018 23



li!tler of Inlenl 
921 Mlln SIrMI 
8lSlrop, TeXIs 
Pl,e 1 

a. Tum'by tn tltllmlnl., d.,iln Ind conet. uction of .pproximately 9,000 SF of 
commuc».I "ltce whieh Ihl ll include .i llle. otrlOt. reuil or \'etta ..... nt rp_ or I 
co ... bi llation ohhl th ..... 

b. Within officI commitment .. noted .bove ..... ill provlde.pace plannin". det.i811 1nd 
COIUI .... ctioll of .pptoltiml"ly U,OO SF of office .pace on the H«>nd Roo. wilb 
135kr lanln l i",proYlmlnl . llow._ U a .. te of S20lSF NNN to a .. trop SOC.' 
Tht NNN "'M requir ... thoo te nillt to be .... polllib\. ror aU coo" due to IlXu. 
illlura ...... ulilitiH .nd .. ino ..... inlolllllIlO. d .... to Iccidotntllwa. lod teu. 
t..ndJord will be _ponlibl, for buildilll . nveJope .nd lIIajor lIIecllanical repair . 

6. Ipfgnpatjq!! nd Mettri'W Within fifteell ( It.) bUI""" dl,l'l .fter execution of the 
", __ nt, if in s.u.t, po I • II, StU., 'hall ,",Yid, Bu.ret with copift of 'Il 
.... .a!!liN. litll poIicift. IOnilll .... teri& l .. IU""". taelneerinilludia .... d reporta, 
Inviro .. ",nlal 'Illeliet ' lid .. poria, ;nlll'_ polici .. , """ ... i .. 1oo, tLnd .uch ulhn 
'IOCOrda. "'porta. fiI" .0<1 doc" ... ln" in Stl ..... pOI'"lioD. ...... rdinl the _nerahip. 
opt .. tion, litlot .nd pbyn..l collditioll or the Prvptfty, illcllldilllo .. ithout Ii ... italio ... 
U- doc" ... n"I" forth 0fI Jb;biJjtT .tta~ ...... to. 

1. Dill QI'inPRI Ptripd: 0 ... Oili~_ period .. m beci!! after rectipt or the inl'orm.ttnn 
ill PIf'I.".ph 6 a...,... .... d . ullind March 1.20 11. ua ..... n acne .. 11I1 ror the .. Ie 
.lId purchaat or the PtOpI. t,y I •• lIlarM into b,. the Partie., 0. the Partin II_ in 
.nUnI toutend the 0... Dilia;Ir>ce Ptriod. III the .Yellilhal lht PaniK fail to Ii •• ly 
enle. LnlO auch AcrH ... tnl, thl. 1.01 Iklll upi .. and Bu.rI . ·1 u cl ... ivilJ' ncbta under 
Section 14 ,IIaH IanDintlt . III tbt tyent that tha PIlrtiu Ii ... lty enter into ...... 
........ "'.nl the dlle dilia;enc:t period pt1lviHd "" .. ill .ay be extended ill the 
AIJHI·ent 

The p"rpo" of thl Due Dillelnet Period it 10 provide Buytt the OppOftunilJ' to 
in_tir.1t lht ,,;'bility or lit Inltncltd p~ett for the i>!'Opert)'. W,th ro",,,,I...::e ... enl 
orth. Du.. Dilliellte pedod. Buy .. iI pe .... iued to .. arkel l"bjectp ropnt,y to pOt.ulill 
tenanlt for In .. u ,11o"ed pl' cu .... n! JOlli"l re.qlLinlllenta in plaOi u or the effective 
dale ohh;' 1.01. Any ofra. to ..... l1Iual be non' blnd;nc on Buyer "nlil. bindin ... I .. 
Alre .... elll it uec:uled by Buyer.nel Stlta •. $e l" , .hl lI provide "'lOneble acoe .. to 
thl Property .nd ... IOII.b" cooperatioll .ith BUJI' .nd Buye,', elllplO)'Hl. '",lIlt 
.nd \'epre .. nttli" .. with ruptel to B"y,fa du. dili",IIOI .clivil;" .t the Prop •• ty. 
Buye. m.y pve writltn notice to StU .. tltny lime biro .... Ih' I nd oftb, Due Oilil"nCl 
Pedod th.t BlIY" i, II, ... ln.t.ine Ihil W I (Ihl "Ttnaintt.ioll Notict1. IIId Ihil LOI 
.hall h.", 110 ..... IMr fom:l or , trecl. 

(II TitIt 'Ad Byn",: Dun"l Ibe Pul Dili .. nCl P.ri .... , Stn .. 'hell (;) 
ca .... Eatro. A.tlllof indeptndtnol Tit .. Comp.ny ("'!'id, eom......,"> 
to d,li"n a coIII",it.' nl (th. "Title Comlllitml llt1 to iNlle In ALTA 
ow ...... polieJ of tit I. i ... I1 ...... 10 B ... )'I' In .... rinllood lnd ..... "'"ble 
hot "IIIpl. title 10 tho Property lod .ny impro"-"'llItt Ih ..... on (the 

, I'rojtcl is iIIIlld!lilltd to proYldl • l.~ ROt to "' .... tor'. AI proj<KI CotU ar' INn .. 6t1lrl .... bWOP IOC 1t~le 
.. Ie wiU be adju.ttd to hit thall¥111 '" COl'S ..... tQfIf, ....... . 

' ____ Woo MO - _ I .... lI7l. 
,U .. U __ ._I" .UU)6OI /OO 

02/23/2018 24



uttl!f of Intent 
921 Milln SIr"t 
Sntrap, Tela! '.,e 3 

"'Titl. Paliq") ...... (ji) pf'OtU ... B ALTA ."my o( the Property. 
inciudin. '"' imp ...... "' ..... th ...... (the -S~. The Ai_mUll 
&h.II_lain cu."'ID'''' pf'llYifion ... I.tillllll the titltl.~ Objeetioll 
pna .... 1Id. if Selle. (.ib 01" .1_ lIot III 0",.. 'n, IIb~lIIl1rBIIY'" 
BII1" 11111 (j) \.tl'lllu.... .. ll>c AI'"IDent, or (ii) .... iv. i ..... lew.nt 
ObjltedoM .nd. KOtpt I.Itle IIIbjtct 10 Illch objKtioM. 

(b) Propel't, dI.lI be ron ... y" unencumbe.td. Tb, AITft",.n" .hall 
pl'Oorid. th.t brio .. 0101' .... Selltr .ball ttl ..... u mlWlClcn. Heurill' 
deed •• nd deed. of t.1II1 tnt"IIIHrilll Ih. Property. ,ll jud,IDen" 
"ainat Stller .ndlor the Proper\)'. Ind .11 IIItch ... k·, lie ... filed 
IlIlinal the Properly. to be .... tiallHl 01' v.ttI .. d ........ Iuled berore -. 

(cl Cgndjtjpn: The Acre ..... nl .h.1I p~wid. !h'lth, Properll' will be ",Id 
in i .. "u i .. when i." condition; .nd Ih' only w.rnn\}' Mlle • • h,n 
pl"ll'lide is .,..all w,nlnty .. 10 IhI . "riIC' rillh .. or title . Ind 
po_ion to the Pn>perly. ,,,bjecl 10 tht ..... ptio ... .,.",lained in 
Schedllle B of the title coll1l11itlaent. 

QA'iPI: The AI ...... tnl thlll provld. Ibal clollnl .... II .. u pllct.1 
the offie .. o!tIlt!Acrow Apnl ... _ ... p .. etIClI.n.. thl and oI'll>c 
0 ... Dililtno:t Ptriod providotd in tht A(l'Mmtnl.. 

Ie) Ck-iu riP'" 'I'ht Arl' ..... tnt . h.n Pl'O¥ide III" BuyarllluoU Jl&Y (j) 
llJIy Ind III .t-u, .Dd )0(.1 III" • • 11 docull1.n"", IotaIllP" Ir'lIIiII>' 
~r conwe)"_ tuN. doatpt; or .... if '11)'. a.tt.i .... fI'OIII the ..... 
aM tnuI.a.oIIM Proptrly or f'KOTdIItion o( th. dHd.. Gil 1M COlt or 
I'tQIrditIJ the dtad.; Giil lbe _ or c .. nnl .. "y tilll.ltUn reqllired to 
be ~d by Stller lInd,. lht Arret .... 1I1.. (M • ...,. ___ r .. ..... 
r"tNOMble elOlin.c Iff' do ..... " '" EKrow Allnt ill collnllCtion .. itA 
tht Cloeinl. (., the COlli rel.1.td 10 thl Tillt Pollcy. induclinc. 'lrithout 
llmitatio ... the co.lI at titk tumin.tion. tht tillt in .... 11K'I pru:U" .. 
u.d IIIJ .ndone .... " .. required 1>1 Buy.r. (wi) .n1,nd.n tax .. leviK 
On the p ... pe'll' up .nd throul" the c:Jo.inl d.1I (IIOt to incllldt Iny AG 
Rollbtek c.ue.). I.,;;) Iho .pprovo<! and.,.-....d "POll fOft ,"d Up'''''' 
or Stller' •• Ullmey. (viii) all cot .. inc"rred by Buy •• In co""ec:tion with 
B .. yer'1 dlle dilisell~ .ctiviti" .. I_ltd 10 the Property. (W .u co.1I 
_nd expellS" .. I.tinll to B\I1 .. •• fin.ncinll. 'ndudi"l tIM COlli or 
obtainina:'''' lendtr title iltlll.ranca policy Ind .. q", .. d tlldal'M"'tnlt 
rel ... d th'HIO, .nd be) th' feu .nd UpinH. otBIIl"'" Itlo'III,. 

(0 BrgkJ![!:Ai ntither Plfty II .. utiliHd tho H..vletlO(1 llcanoed Broke •• 
tilt A&rtement . hln eonllin thl .lInd.rd IlIdl""lIirlCll Uon I.n(ll'" 
"lltinC- to d"las (or coID"" .. illn thro",h S.llar or Buy. r. 

, . 6Micpm'pt: Thla LOI .. 40t .. , i",lble by 811Y" .utlpt to .n .,fIli.ted entity; but 
1lI.11 only .. pon the "ntten Ipprovtl or Seller. 

_.--.. _ .... _ _ t .... 1n11 
I .U' .. _ ..... - .U_IIUK<1 I .. 

02/23/2018 25



lener of Intenl 
921 Mlln Slrftt 
Bistrop. T91S 
Pice 4 

10. A ....... pt: Tht "II'"lIItlll will be prtplnd by Selle. otill <Gu .... l.nd lubmlttcd to 
Suyer .llet thl fuUlucution or thil LOT. 

11. Pcdqrm.psI Avnmcnt. If reQuirld by tbIi Itat"U!. Selle. opente. "Mfr, thl P.rtIu 
lluiU .1110 enler Into. performance .pftmtnl IMI compliu .. ith Tu .. l,.ocll 
Government CocIo: ~ion &01 .168. 

IS. Inltntion.ll, dllltH. 

14. £«lua;1jl,: Durin. Ihl Dill Dm ...... period preKribed in Section 5. Seller ahalI 
ntither off ... 0.. I>1-ope11y Ol' 'Ill' portion thtrtd 10 ... le (dirftdy « indirtc1ly) 1O'1Il' 
p .. -.on 01" tnlit)" other than Bu,.. •• 100. t nll. iAto ,"y !etten 01 int.ent. ""c),' up" 
conu.ctt 01' OUlit ,.....w.tioM with IllI1 0""'.,. ..... o •• nLit, lOr the dillPOlition 01 
the Prope1'\y or '1Il' portion tht.-.ol (dirlcll, o. indinctlJ) . Th .. pl"OYiooion .hlil upi .. 
• nc! .h.1l be of no ru,that ,!f_.t u...xpifltiOIl orthe Dlie Dilicenee period. Should. 
Selle. nol.1t thl U ...... of thill Stctioll 14, B"l'e' mil' _ k ill,ilUlcU'" OJ otbtr 'quitlb1e 
.. Ii" in , ...... 11 or co .. pet.elli juritdlctioa In BuIrOp Cou.o.ty. Tu ... to e..co..,. thill 
ee<:tion. Undlt no arculII.Ulnee •• luIll Buy .. ", ... titld to 'II)' mo .. etary dI"'rel or 
Ittomey', r_ 01" ..... for , "' .......... nt of thill HCUon. 

If the te .... 1 or Ihia LOI .re ....... bLe. pleaH ......... _y 01 thit LOI whe .... ;ndieald below Ind 
ret .... 11 .. m. to til. und ....... d h7 '_ i,.ill 0. t mlil 1",""lIIillioli. 1111. LOI Ih.U be deemed 
withdtlwo if not evu""fli,ned ."d tlhlrne<i to the un<l ... ipalli nO liter than Gll;tq.bfr 31 2tUZ .1 

5:00 pm. csr. Thio: LOllhll. be.f&<;:ti.,. (th. "Effe-eli.,. DIIe") I. orth. d," ofyou.neoutiou btlow. 

SinoerelJo. 

:~s:rLC~ " 
.~~ ~-----
Gu, Dudle,. M .... Ii ... P. r 
ACCEPTED AND AGREED 
thia'=.ie <lIY of October 2011 

Sl!LLEl< 
BlltItIf rroo~ Dr~OPIllp:::Co'pO .. t.ion 

B' : ~t't--j 
Sluown KU-kpatrida. • 
Dirletor of EtoDOmic Developmellt 
thit TIda, of Ootobu 2011 

HCIII __ . _ 16O"_T_JlPJI 

,II,,, _ .. 1<0_,,, ... 1"-01 .. 

02/23/2018 26



leiter of Intent 
921 Main Street 
hstrop, TUM 
Pace 5 

Property 10: 

Lep] Oueription: 

Location "ddreo.: 

JWtBlTO"o 

PROPERTY' D8SCJUPTlON 

3321& 

HI MAIN STREtT SUBDIVISION ' PINAL PLAT LOT I. O . I~39 "CRES 

R332111 

92] MAIN ST 

BASTROP. TX 18602 

__ .DrM._lfO· ...... , 1 .... 1111' 
1LUU._ """ • • IIl.SU 1160 I •• 

02/23/2018 27



Letter of Inttflt 
921 Miin Street 
Bastrop, TtItI s 

raae6 

mpBIT"B" 

DUE DlLlOBNCB INFORMA"ON 

Pmpsrtv ConditjgnlCgnltrydipD Item. 

Pmpen, OptritipnO,"iur llAm. 

! s. I RHI Eltolte Tu BiU. for the hit Til,," Yun 

!..tnVLud.r Itrm. 

Pmputy OwDltubiPlStU,. Infgtmltjgo 

noo __ w .. u.o-_,,-,mJl 
I""ll *,_-IIl-HUJ50 100 

02/23/2018 28



512 346 5180
9015 Mountain Ridge Dr., Suite 100

 Austin, TX 78759
reocaustin.com

TAYLOR

HUTTO

LEANDER

ROLLINGWOOD

SAN LEANNA

CREEDMOOR

MUSTANG
RIDGE

WEBBERVILLE

MANOR

PFLUGERVILLE
CEDAR
PARK

ELGIN

AUSTIN

BUDA

KYLE

NIEDERWALD

SAN
MARCOS

UHLAND

LOCKHART

BASTROP

SMITHVILLE

W i l l i a m s o n  C o u n t y

L e e  C o u n t y

Tr
a v

i s
 C

o u
n t

y

B
a s

t r
o p

 C
o u

n t
y

T r a v i s  C o u n t y

H a y s  C o u n t y

L e e  C o u n t y

B a s t r o p  C o u n t y

B a s t r
o p  C

o u n t y

F a y e t t
e  C

o u n t y

B a s t r o p  C o u n t y

C a l d w e l l  C o u n t y

BR
AT

TO
N

LA

HOW

ARD LA

E

IH
-3

5

IH
-3

5

MONKEY RD

TURNERSVILLE RD

L ITTIG RD

M

ES
A

DR

FM
969

UP
PE

R
EL

GIN
RIVER

CR 407

FAR WEST BLVD

WILLIAM CANNON
DR

E

FM 153

MANOR RD

FM
535

FM
 

535

F 
M 1

62
5 

RD

HERGOTZ LA

BE
RK

M
AN

DR

F
M

62
0

US
HWY 183

CO
UN

TY
 L

IN
E 

RD

FM
1660

FM
 1

46
0

CESAR CHAVE Z ST E

M
AYS

ST
S

12TH ST E

LA
MAR

B LV
D

N

CR
 1

29

GU
AD

AL
UP

E S
T

SP
RI

NG
DA

LE
RDAIRP ORT

BLVD

WES
T G AT

E
BL

VD

LO S T
CR

EEK
BLVD

COTTON GIN

HARRIS
BRANCH

PKWY

RI
VE

R
HI

LL
S

RD

RESEARCH
BLVD

51ST ST E

BAGDAD RD

CR
 1

08

FM 3000

CR

448

BU
RN

ET
RD

FU
CH

S
GR

OV
E

RD

BRAKER LA W

OLTORFST

SP
RIN

KLE R D

LAM
AR BLV

D
S

TH
AX

TO
N

RD

PE
CO

S
S T

CR 484PECAN ST

SH
O

AL
C

RE
EK

BL
VD

ST JOHNS AVE

BEE
CAVES

R D

BL

UE BLU

F F
RD

CR 455

JOLLYVILLERD

DUVA L RD

FM 696

FM
 

2336

CR

47
0

W
OO

DR
O

W
A

V

CO
NG

RE
S S

AV
E

F M 1431

DE
SS

AU
RD

ENFIELD RD

US
HW

Y
18

3

US
HW

Y
1 8

3

BR
OD

IE
 L

A

GO

FO
RTH

R D

M
AN

CH

AC A
RD

FM
 1

70
4

SP ICEW

OOD SPRINGS
RD

SC

ENIC
DR

RIVERSIDE DR

RUNDBERG LA

1S
T

ST
S

PEARCE
LA

5TH ST W

JACO

BSON
R D

CR
307

CR 467

CAPITAL
OF

TE
XA

S
HW

Y
N

M C
NEI

L
RD

REDBUD T RL

FM

20

FM
2571

PARMER LA

GI
LB

ER
T

RD

CA
LD

WEL
L 

LA

M
AYS

ST
N

FE RGUSON LA

BA
LC

ONES
DR

FM
1441

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

HO G EYE R D

26THST E

CR 4
60

CR 491

FM
97

3

CR

30 5

BEBEERD

F M 2244

R D

CR
 1

39

CR
13

7

F M 222 2 RD

BEN WHITE BLVD E

P ICADILLY D R
HOKANSON RD

FELDER LA

PARK

JO
HN

NY
MO

RRI
S

RD
F M 1327 RD

JO
NE

S 
RD

PALM VALLEY DR

DITTMAR RD W

CI
TY

PARK RD

FM
 3

34
9

S LAU GHTER LA

PL
EA

SA
NT

 G
RO

VE

CR 306

OL D SETTLER'S BLVD

US HWY 2 90

CR

1 80

DE
CK

ER
 L

A

ST ELMO RD

CR 479

CR 132

FM
 9

73

DACY LN

OL D SAN

AN
TO

NI O

CR 458

F M 969

ELROY RD

FM 1466

VON
QUINTUS

RD

FM

619

BL
UF

F
SP

RI
NG

S
RD

F
M

11
00

RD

CR 312
BA

LL
ER

ST
ED

T R
D

AND ERSON MILL RD

CR
 1

10

CR
 4

81

OLD
LOCKHART

H

WY

MC NEIL DR

F M
812

R D

O
LD

SAYERS

CR
30

2

CR
 4

05

C R
17

3
FM 112

F

M
2001RD

CR
17

2

CR

404

CR 473

CR 158

OLD HWY 20

VFW

CR 450SAM BAS S RD

LAKEL

I N E BLVD

RE
D 

BU
D 

LA

STATE
HWY

71

STATE HWY 71

BUNTON LN

COTTON GIN RD

DALT
ON LA

CR 311

CR

453

DAV I SLA

EN
GE

RM

AN
LA

HO
DD

E 
LA

CR 463

CR 316

MEL
BE

R
L

A

BOC K RD

DU
NL

APRD
S

STEG

ER

L A

FM

27
7 0

FM 150

F
M

1 4
60

CR
138

FAG ER QUIST RD

BALCH

JESSE B OHL S RD

CR

461

CR 313

MANDARD

BLOOR RD

CR 333

OLD MANOR RD

EVELYN RD

PO

P E
BE

ND
NORTH

CR 308

CR 440CR 181

US HWY 290

HILLSIDE TER

CR

475

MA
ND

A 
CA

RL
SO

N 
RD

CYP RE
SS

CR

EE K

RD

CR 462

WE
RC

HA
N 

LA

DO

YLE RD

CR 314CELE RD

CR
46

8

MC
ANG U S

RD

FM
 4

86

ARBUCKLE

BE
R

DO
L

L

HI
BB

S 
LA

TA
YL

OR
 L

A

PA
RS

ON
S

RD

FM 812

CR482

GE
IS

E 
LA

HEIDENREICH

CR 309

ANDERSON LA E

WEI
SS

 L
A

CR 304LUND CARLSON RD

HIGH RD

C AM
ER

ON

RD

CR 445

FM
 8

6

KELLY LA

C
R

474

BO
IS

D A RC
RD

CR 442

CR
 4

92

FM
96

7

BRU S HY CREEK RD

RE
D

TOWN

ALBE

RT VOELKER RD

PFLUGER LA

CR 465

KLAU
S LA

WILL IAMSON
RD

NE
W

 T
RA

IL
S

BEAVER

US HWY 79

BEC K ER
LA

CR
 1

18

WELLS

BR

ANCHPKWY

CR
40

6

CR 498

CR
 4

56

MAHA
LO

O P RD

CR 438

FM
1209

CR 497

C

R 33

4

CR 451

FM
13

25
RD

CR 464

CR

45
9

ROEMER

CR
48

0

CR
 1

22

OR
CH

AR
D

CR 466

CR170

SATTERWHITE

RD

LA
WS RD

WIND Y HIL

L
RD

MOORE RDBR
AD

SH
AW

RD

CR 198

BLAKE-MANO
R

RD

LINDELL LA

CR
175

CR

457

CR 490

CR 439

C R310

MA

IN ST

ME
TR IC

DR

CR 469

KIPHEN RD

ROUND ROCK AVE

CR 483

CR
 1

34

CR 331

FM
9 6

7
S

WILKE LN
LOUIS HENNA BLVD

ROWE LN

CR 471

L AK E CREE K
PK

WY

KE
LL

AM

RD

ST ASSNEY LN

7TH ST

F M
1626R D W

WOL
F 

LA

M
O-PAC

TOLL

M
C

KI
NN

EY FAL
LS PKWY

FM
 

2001

GREGM

ANOR
RD

AVERY R ANCH
BLVD

PARM
ER

LN

CR 222

F
M

68
5

RD

FM 2720

ED
BL

UE
ST

EI
N

B L
VD

US
HW

Y
183A

TOLL

FM

1185

SH 45 SE TOLL

SH 45 TOLL

FM 142

SH
13

0
TO

LL

SH
13 0

T O
LL

FM 672

HWY

21

HWY 290 EAST

HW
Y 95 SOUTH

M O- PAC
EXP

Y

HWY 304

STATE HWY 21

STATE HWY 21

Austin
Bersgstrom
International

Airport

_̂

Æþ79
Æþ183

Æ·1

!"#$3535

Æþ183

Æþ290

Æ·360

Æ·1

Æþ183

Æþ290

Æ·71

Æ·71

Æ·71

SUBJECTSUBJECT

Æ·1

Æ·21

Æ·29

Æþ79

!"#$3535

Æ·29

AUSTIN METRO
MAP

All information (Information) provided or depicted on this map and or aerial photograph has been obtained 
from third party sources deemed reliable however, neither REOC Austin  nor any of its brokers, agents, 
employees, officers, directors or affiliated companies (collectively, REOC Austin  and Related Parties) have 
made an independent investigation of the Information or the Information sources, and no warranty  or 
representation is made by REOC Austin and Related Parties as to the accuracy such Information. The 
Information is submitted subject to possible errors or omissions, and no person or organization should rely 
on the Information, unless such person or organization has conducted an independent investigation to 
confirm the accuracy thereof. 

9015 Mountain Ridge Dr., Suite 100
Austin, TX  78759

reocaustin.com

512  346  5180All information (Information) provided or depicted on this map and or aerial 
photograph has been obtained from third party sources deemed reliable however, 
neither REOC Austin  nor any of its brokers, agents, employees, officers, directors or 
affiliated companies (collectively, REOC Austin  and Related Parties) have made an 
independent investigation of the Information or the Information sources, and no 
warranty  or representation is made by REOC Austin and Related Parties as to the 
accuracy such Information. The Information is submitted subject to possible errors 
or omissions, and no person or organization should rely on the Information, unless 
such person or organization has conducted an independent investigation to confirm 
the accuracy thereof. 

O

0 42 Miles

921 North Main Street
Bastrop, Texas

Æ·21

Æþ95

Æþ95

OFFICE/RETAIL BUILDING
921 North Main Street | Bastrop, TX

FOR LEASE

SPRING ST

M
AI

N 
ST

CHESTNUT ST

AL
LE

Y 
A

W LOOP 150

CH
UR

CH
ST

AL
LE

Y 
A

WALNUT ST

PINE ST

PE
CA

N 
ST

W
AT

ER
 S

T

Subject

Lot Lines

CLOSE AERIAL
MAP

9015 Mountain Ridge Dr., Suite 100
Austin, TX  78759

reocaustin.com

512  346  5180All information (Information) provided or depicted on this map and or aerial 
photograph has been obtained from third party sources deemed reliable however, 
neither REOC Austin  nor any of its brokers, agents, employees, officers, directors or 
affiliated companies (collectively, REOC Austin  and Related Parties) have made an 
independent investigation of the Information or the Information sources, and no 
warranty  or representation is made by REOC Austin and Related Parties as to the 
accuracy such Information. The Information is submitted subject to possible errors 
or omissions, and no person or organization should rely on the Information, unless 
such person or organization has conducted an independent investigation to confirm 
the accuracy thereof. 

O

0 10050 Feet

921 North Main Street
Bastrop, Texas

Bob Springer, CCIM
bspringer@reocaustin.com

02/23/2018 29



512 346 5180
9015 Mountain Ridge Dr., Suite 100

 Austin, TX 78759
reocaustin.com

For Lease: OFFICE/RETAIL BUILDING
921 North Main Street | Bastrop, TX

SUMMARY

All information furnished regarding this property is from sources deemed reliable; however, 
REOC Austin has not made an independent investigation of these sources and no warranty or 
representation is made by REOC Austin as to the accuracy thereof and same is submitted subject 
to errors, omissions, change of price, rental or other conditions, prior sale, lease or withdrawal 
from market without notice.  REOC Austin further has not made and shall not make any warranty or 
representations as to the condition of the property nor the presence of any hazardous substances 
or any environmental or other conditions that may affect the value or suitability of the property.

DESCRIPTION:

UTILITIES:

TELECOMMUNI-

CATIONS:

RENTAL RATE:

• New construction of a 2-story building
• Expected delivery Winter 2018
• Historic feel yet modern design
• Dimension of building: 45’x 100’
• 9,000± total sf
• 1,500± sf - 4,500± sf available 
• First story retail or office with access to downtown parking lot
• Second story office 
• Elevator

Electric: City of Bastrop
Water & Sewer: City of Bastrop

Time Warner Cable/Spectrum
AT&T

$24 psf + NNN (Est. $8.50/sf)

509-432001      10.30.17

For More Information Contact:

main 512 346 5180  |  fax 512 346 9742
reocaustin.com

Bob Springer, CCIM
Associate Vice President

bspringer@reocaustin.com  |  512 682 1017

02/23/2018 30



512 346 5180
9015 Mountain Ridge Dr., Suite 100

 Austin, TX 78759
reocaustin.com

For Lease: OFFICE/RETAIL BUILDING
921 North Main Street | Bastrop, TX

All information (Information) provided or depicted on this map and or aerial photograph has been 
obtained from third party sources deemed reliable.  However, neither REOC Austin nor any of its 
brokers, agents, employees, officers, directors or affiliated companies (collectively, REOC Austin 
and Related Parties) have made an independent investigation of the Information or the Information 
sources, and no warranty or representation is made by REOC Austin and Related Parties as to 
the accuracy os such Information. The Information is submitted subject to the possible errors or 
omissions, and no person or organization should rely on the Information, unless such person or 
organization has conducted and independent investigation to confirm the accuracy thereof.

TRAFFIC COUNTS

")

")

")

") ")

")

")
")

")

®v

®v

")E

")M ")E

")H

")E

")H

")H

")E

")E

")H

XW
XW

XW XW XW
XW

XW XW XW

XW
XW

XW

XW

XW
FM 1441

FM
 2

0

E LOOP

150

FM
 9

6
9

HWY
21

H
W

Y
 30

4

H
W

Y
 9

5
 S

O
U

TH

STATE HWY 71

Super Walmart

Home Depot

H-E-B

Lowe's

The Colony

XS Ranch

CVS
McCoy's

Walgreens
Bealls

LOST PINES ELLOST PINES EL

BASTROP INTBASTROP INT MINA ELMINA EL

BASTROP H SBASTROP H S

EMILE ELEMILE EL

BASTROPBASTROP
MIDDLEMIDDLE

GENESIS H SGENESIS H S

COLORADO RIVERCOLORADO RIVER
COLLEGIATE ACADEMYCOLLEGIATE ACADEMY

5,194 10,883
58,227

48,334 53,451
20,652

18,188
12,340

17,330

3,487 13,420

18,334

4,897

3,409

Bastrop
State Park

Bastrop
Commons

Park
Firemans Park

City
Park

Park

Lake Bastrop
Recreation
Area (LCRA)

South
Shores
Park

North
Shores
Park

LAKESIDE
HOSPITAL

PLANNED BASTROP
MEDICAL CENTER

") Major Retail Sites

XW Traffic Counts (AADT 2016)

")E Elementary School

")M Middle School

")H High School
Major Developments
Parks & Preserves

SUBJECTSUBJECT

_̂

921 North Main Street
Bastrop, Texas

REGIONAL
AERIAL

MAP

9015 Mountain Ridge Dr., Suite 100
Austin, TX  78759

reocaustin.com

512  346  5180All information (Information) provided or depicted on this map and or aerial 
photograph has been obtained from third party sources deemed reliable however, 
neither REOC Austin  nor any of its brokers, agents, employees, officers, directors or 
affiliated companies (collectively, REOC Austin  and Related Parties) have made an 
independent investigation of the Information or the Information sources, and no 
warranty  or representation is made by REOC Austin and Related Parties as to the 
accuracy such Information. The Information is submitted subject to possible errors 
or omissions, and no person or organization should rely on the Information, unless 
such person or organization has conducted an independent investigation to confirm 
the accuracy thereof. 

O

0 10.5 Miles

Æþ95

Æ·71

Æ·71

Æ·21

02/23/2018 31



512 346 5180
9015 Mountain Ridge Dr., Suite 100

 Austin, TX 78759
reocaustin.com

For Lease: OFFICE/RETAIL BUILDING
921 North Main Street | Bastrop, TX

All information (Information) provided or depicted on this map and or aerial photograph has been 
obtained from third party sources deemed reliable.  However, neither REOC Austin nor any of its 
brokers, agents, employees, officers, directors or affiliated companies (collectively, REOC Austin 
and Related Parties) have made an independent investigation of the Information or the Information 
sources, and no warranty or representation is made by REOC Austin and Related Parties as to 
the accuracy os such Information. The Information is submitted subject to the possible errors or 
omissions, and no person or organization should rely on the Information, unless such person or 
organization has conducted and independent investigation to confirm the accuracy thereof.

SPRING ST

M
A

IN
 S

T

CHESTNUT ST

AL
LE

Y
 A

W LOOP 150

C
H

UR
C

H
ST

AL
LE

Y
 A

WALNUT ST

PINE ST

PE
C

AN
 S

T

W
AT

ER
 S

T

Subject

Lot Lines

CLOSE AERIAL
MAP

9015 Mountain Ridge Dr., Suite 100
Austin, TX  78759

reocaustin.com

512  346  5180All information (Information) provided or depicted on this map and or aerial 
photograph has been obtained from third party sources deemed reliable however, 
neither REOC Austin  nor any of its brokers, agents, employees, officers, directors or 
affiliated companies (collectively, REOC Austin  and Related Parties) have made an 
independent investigation of the Information or the Information sources, and no 
warranty  or representation is made by REOC Austin and Related Parties as to the 
accuracy such Information. The Information is submitted subject to possible errors 
or omissions, and no person or organization should rely on the Information, unless 
such person or organization has conducted an independent investigation to confirm 
the accuracy thereof. 

O

0 10050 Feet

921 North Main Street
Bastrop, TexasCLOSE AERIAL

02/23/2018 32



512 346 5180
9015 Mountain Ridge Dr., Suite 100

 Austin, TX 78759
reocaustin.com

For Lease: OFFICE/RETAIL BUILDING
921 North Main Street | Bastrop, TX

All information (Information) provided or depicted on this map and or aerial photograph has been 
obtained from third party sources deemed reliable.  However, neither REOC Austin nor any of its 
brokers, agents, employees, officers, directors or affiliated companies (collectively, REOC Austin 
and Related Parties) have made an independent investigation of the Information or the Information 
sources, and no warranty or representation is made by REOC Austin and Related Parties as to 
the accuracy os such Information. The Information is submitted subject to the possible errors or 
omissions, and no person or organization should rely on the Information, unless such person or 
organization has conducted and independent investigation to confirm the accuracy thereof.

GONZALES

MOULTON

LULING

WAELDER FLATONIA SCHULENBURG

WEIMAR COLUMBUS

LOCKHART

LA GRANGE

FAYETTEVILLE

NIEDERWALD

SMITHVILLEMUSTANG RIDGE

CREEDMOOR ROUND TOP

AUSTIN

BASTROP

GIDDINGS

CARMINE

BURTON
WEBBERVILLE

MANOR ELGIN SOMERVILLE

PFLUGERVILLE

LEXINGTON

ROUND ROCK

CALDWELL

HUTTO

TAYLORGEORGETOWN

THRALL

THORNDALE

UV71E

£¤79B

§̈¦35L

957

1363

1482

1825

11

2430

1E

806

1104

10

1786 487

2774

1362

2001

2714

2436

6853406

1325
685

2116

973

60

594

1325

615

1063

795

1586

1431

3233

1965

3011

4

1890

111

397

340

1327

2720

1579

1A

3000

2243

2237

1825 976

956

973

3349

1362
2000

620

3171

1209

1185

955

3177

1295

619

2502

1625

2144

2672

111

2981

390

2814

57

3403

2984

2503

975

3158

1441

1466

2239

2440

2336

1660

2091

2238

1386

671

1100

1295

1291

1948

1460

1150

1296

2762

1291

954

2780

389

3058

2571

166

20

2237

2001

2145

1704

486

1C

532

1383

1115

794

1660

1457

973

1291

734

2434

1680

2104

180

672

448

1854

696

532

155

1697

957

155

619

973

154

532

60

1624

1322

908

153

713

141

609
86

812

696

20

112

969

535

UV186

UV165

UV92

UV83

UV125

UV277

UV222

UV150

UV26

UV223

UV69

UV220
UV543

UV123

UV212
UV109

UV230

UV458

UV111

UV142

UV29

UV45

UV275

UV80

UV1

UV45

UV80
UV95UV97

UV237

UV95

UV95

UV71

UV36

UV159

UV95UV304

UV71

UV130

UV21

£¤90
£¤90

£¤183

£¤79

£¤183

£¤90

£¤290

£¤77

§̈¦35

§̈¦10

W i l l i a m s o n  C o u n t y

L e e  C o u n t y

T r
a

v i
s

 C
o

u
n

t y

B
a

s
t r

o
p

 C
o

u
n

t y L e e  C o u n t y

B a s t r o p  C o u n t y

L e e  C o u n t y

F a y e t t e  C o u n t y

B a s t r
o p  C

o u n t y

F a y e t t
e  C

o u n t y

B a s t r o p  C o u n t y

C a l d w e l l  C o u n t y

Bastrop Retail Trade Area
Bastrop City Limits
County Line

SUBJECTSUBJECT

_̂

921 North Main Street
Bastrop, Texas

REGIONAL
AERIAL

MAP

9015 Mountain Ridge Dr., Suite 100
Austin, TX  78759

reocaustin.com

512  346  5180All information (Information) provided or depicted on this map and or aerial 
photograph has been obtained from third party sources deemed reliable however, 
neither REOC Austin  nor any of its brokers, agents, employees, officers, directors or 
affiliated companies (collectively, REOC Austin  and Related Parties) have made an 
independent investigation of the Information or the Information sources, and no 
warranty  or representation is made by REOC Austin and Related Parties as to the 
accuracy such Information. The Information is submitted subject to possible errors 
or omissions, and no person or organization should rely on the Information, unless 
such person or organization has conducted an independent investigation to confirm 
the accuracy thereof. 

O

0 105 Miles

Æ·71

RETAIL MAP

02/23/2018 33



512 346 5180
9015 Mountain Ridge Dr., Suite 100

 Austin, TX 78759
reocaustin.com

For Lease: OFFICE/RETAIL BUILDING
921 North Main Street | Bastrop, TX

All information (Information) provided or depicted on this map and or aerial photograph has been 
obtained from third party sources deemed reliable.  However, neither REOC Austin nor any of its 
brokers, agents, employees, officers, directors or affiliated companies (collectively, REOC Austin 
and Related Parties) have made an independent investigation of the Information or the Information 
sources, and no warranty or representation is made by REOC Austin and Related Parties as to 
the accuracy os such Information. The Information is submitted subject to the possible errors or 
omissions, and no person or organization should rely on the Information, unless such person or 
organization has conducted and independent investigation to confirm the accuracy thereof.

Demographic and Income Profile Snapshot
Downtown Bastrop Building

Latitude: 30.11014
Longitude: -97.31964

Area: Retail Trade Area

Summary 2010 2016 2021
Population 168,440           187,753            202,854                

Households by Income 2016
Average Household Income $66,243
Median Household Income $52,972
Per Capita $16,985

Educational Attainment 2016
Graduate or Professional 3.8%
Bachelor's Degree 12.6%
Associate Degree 6.3%
Some College, No Degree 23.7%
High School Graduate 31.8%
Some High School, No Diploma 11.4%
Less than 9th Grade 10.4%

Race Distribution 2016
White 69.4%
Black or African American 11 1%Black or African American 11.1%
American Indian/Alaskan 1.0%
Asian 0.9%
Native Hawaiian/Islander 0.1%
Other Race 14.6%
Two or More Races 3.0%
Hispanic or Latino (of any race) 39.7%

Age 2016
9 Years and Under 14.0%
10 - 14 Years 7.4%
15 - 24 Years 13.3%
25 - 34 Years 12.5%
35 - 44 Years 12.9%
45 - 54 Years 13.2%
55 - 64 Years 12.9%
65 Years and Over 13.9%

Age Distribution 2016
Median Age 37.2
Average Age 37.8

Data Note: Income is expressed in current dollars.
Source: Bastrop Economic Development Corporation/The Retail Coach with forecasts for 2021. All information
furnished is from sources deemed reliable and is submitted subject to errors, omissions and change of terms.

October 29, 2017

DEMOGRAPHICS

02/23/2018 34



11-2-2015 

Information About Brokerage Services
Texas law requires all real estate license holders to give the following informaƟon about 

brokerage services to prospecƟve buyers, tenants, sellers and landlords. 

TYPES OF REAL ESTATE LICENSE HOLDERS: .• A BROKER is responsible for all brokerage acƟviƟes, including acts performed by sales agents sponsored by the broker. 
• A SALES AGENT must be sponsored by a broker and works with clients on behalf of the broker. 

A BROKER’S MINIMUM DUTIES REQUIRED BY LAW (A client is the person or party that the broker represents): 
• Put the interests of the client above all others, including the broker’s own interests; 
• Inform the client of any material informaƟon  about the property or transacƟon received by the broker;  
• Answer the client’s quesƟons and present any offer to or counter-offer from the client; and 
• Treat all parƟes to a real estate transacƟon honestly and fairly. 

A LICENSE HOLDER CAN REPRESENT A PARTY IN A REAL ESTATE TRANSACTION: 

AS AGENT FOR OWNER (SELLER/LANDLORD):  The broker becomes the property owner's agent through an agreement with the owner, 
usually in a wriƩen lisƟng to sell or property management agreement. An owner's agent must perform the broker’s minimum duƟes 
above and must inform the owner of any material informaƟon about the property or transacƟon known by the agent, including 
informaƟon disclosed to the agent or subagent by the buyer or buyer’s agent. 

AS AGENT FOR BUYER/TENANT:  The broker becomes the buyer/tenant's agent by agreeing to represent the buyer, usually through a 
wriƩen representaƟon agreement. A buyer's agent must perform the broker’s minimum duƟes above and must inform the buyer of any 
material informaƟon about the property or transacƟon known by the agent, including informaƟon disclosed to the agent by the seller or 
seller’s agent. 

AS AGENT FOR BOTH - INTERMEDIARY: To act as an intermediary between the parƟes the broker must first obtain the wriƩen 
agreement of each party to the transacƟon. The wriƩen agreement must state who will pay the broker and, in conspicuous bold or 
underlined print, set forth the broker's obligaƟons as an intermediary. A broker who acts as an intermediary:  

• Must treat all parƟes to the transacƟon imparƟally and fairly;  
•  May, with the parƟes' wriƩen consent, appoint a different license holder associated with the broker to each party (owner and 

buyer) to communicate with, provide opinions and advice to, and carry out the instrucƟons of each party to the transacƟon. 
•  Must not, unless specifically authorized in wriƟng to do so by the party, disclose: 

ᴑ that the owner will accept a price less than the wriƩen asking price; 
ᴑ that the buyer/tenant will pay a price greater than the price submiƩed in a wriƩen offer; and 
ᴑ any confidenƟal informaƟon or any other informaƟon that a party specifically instructs the broker in wriƟng not to 

disclose, unless required to do so by law. 

AS SUBAGENT: A license holder acts as a subagent when aiding a buyer in a transacƟon without an agreement to represent the 
buyer. A subagent can assist the buyer but does not represent the buyer and must place the interests of the owner first. 

TO AVOID DISPUTES, ALL AGREEMENTS BETWEEN YOU AND A BROKER SHOULD BE IN WRITING AND CLEARLY ESTABLISH: 
• The broker’s duƟes and responsibiliƟes to you, and your obligaƟons under the representaƟon agreement. 
• Who will pay the broker for services provided to you, when payment will be made and how the payment will be calculated. 

LICENSE HOLDER CONTACT INFORMATION: This noƟce is being provided for informaƟon purposes. It does not create an obligaƟon for 
you to use the broker’s services. Please acknowledge receipt of this noƟce below and retain a copy for your records. 

Licensed Broker /Broker Firm Name or 
Primary Assumed Business Name   

License No. Email Phone 

Designated Broker of Firm  License No. Email Phone 

Licensed Supervisor of Sales Agent/
Associate 

License No. Email Phone 

Sales Agent/Associate’s Name License No. Email Phone 

Regulated by the Texas Real Estate  Commission 

Buyer/Tenant/Seller/Landlord Initials 

 InformaƟon available at www.trec.texas.gov 
 IABS 1-0 

Date 

REOC Austin Partners, LLC 602072 jheare@reocaustin.com (512) 346-5180

Jerry Wayne Heare 296974 jheare@reocaustin.com (512) 346-5180

Jerry Wayne Heare 296974 jheare@reocaustin.com (512) 346-5180

Robert Springer 627720 bspringer@reocaustin.com (512) 346-5180

02/23/2018 35



Agenda Item:  3.4 

 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

301 Hwy 71, #214 Bastrop TX 78602       (512) 303-9700  info@BastropEDC.org 

 

Meeting Date: February 26, 2018 

 

Agenda Item:   Consideration, discussion and possible action regarding a presentation from Jason 

Hughes, Hilltop Securities, and Kristen Savant, Norton Rose Fulbright, concerning 

the EDC’s intent to issue debt in FY 2018 for the Agnes Street Extension Project 

and/or potentially the Technology Drive/MLK Extension and Drainage Project.    

 

Prepared by: Shawn Kirkpatrick, Executive Director 

 

 
 

For FY 2018, the EDC budgeted to issue $1.2M in debt for the Agnes Extension Project as part of 

the Seton Family of Hospitals performance agreement. 

 

Jason Hughes, Hilltop Securities (Financial Advisor), and Kristen Savant, Norton Rose Fulbright 

(Bond Counsel), will be present to review the process and options for the EDC to issue debt.   

 

The EDC Board previously approved a reimbursement resolution, Resolution 2017-15, for both 

the $1.2M Agnes Extension Project and the $1.8M Technology Drive/MLK Extension and 

Drainage Project. With changes in the market since the adoption of the FY 2018 budget, it is 

advisable for the Board to hear from Jason regarding the terms for both a $1.2M and $3M debt 

issuance. 

 

Attached is the EDC Debt Service Schedule. Since the FY 2016 budget, the Board’s direction has 

been to reduce the EDC’s annual debt load in anticipation of the future issuance.   

 

BIO – Jason Hughes 

 

Jason specializes in public finance through working with cities, school districts, counties, 

economic development corporations, development districts and water authorities. He has extensive 

experience with both short-term and long-term debt, including general obligation bonds, 

certificates of obligation, tax notes, revenue bonds, lease/purchases, variable rate demand notes, 

commercial paper, advance refunding, debt restructurings and synthetic debt products. He provides 

financial advisory services for Texas, New Mexico and Missouri, and is a registered representative 

of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA), holding licenses as a General Securities 

Representative, Series 7, Uniform Securities Agent, Series 63, and Investment Bank 

Representative, Series 79.  

 

BIO – Kristen Savant 

 

02/23/2018 37

mailto:BEDC@BastropEDC.org


 

 

Kristen Savant joined the Dallas office of Norton Rose Fulbright in 1998. Previously, Kristen 

served as law clerk to the Honorable John V. Parker, United States District Court Judge for the 

Middle District of Louisiana. 

 

Kristen focuses her practice on public finance matters. She serves as bond counsel and 

underwriters’ counsel in debt offerings and business transactions for school districts, junior 

college districts, cities, counties and special-purpose districts. 

 

Attachments:  

Reimbursement Resolution 2017-15 

EDC Debt Service Schedule 

Agnes Extension Schematic  

Technology Extension Schematic 
 

 
 

Recommendation 

Provide direction to staff, financial advisor and bond counsel on desired goals and objectives 

related to the FY 2018 debt issuance.   

02/23/2018 38



RESOLUTION NO. R-2017-0015 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
DECLARING EXPECTATION TO REIMBURSE 

EXPENDITURES WITH PROCEEDS OF FUTURE DEBT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF BASTROP 

§ 
§ 
§ 

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION 

WHEREAS, the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation (the "Issuer") intends to 
issue debt for infrastructure street improvements and extensions to promote or develop 
new and expanded business enterprises, including Agnes/Home Depot Way and the 
Technology/MLK Extension at Bastrop Business and Industrial Park (collectively, the 
"Projects") and currently desires and expects to reimburse the capital expenditures with 
proceeds of such debt; and 

WHEREAS, prior to the issuance of such obligations, the City of Bastrop (the "City") 
and/or the Issuer may make expenditures for the Projects from existing funds on hand, 
and it is the intent of the Issuer to reimburse the City or the Issuer, as the case may be, 
for such expenditures with the proceeds of sale of such obligations; and 

WHEREAS, under Treas. Reg. § 1.150-2 (the "Regulations"), an official intent to 
reimburse expenditures with the proceeds of tax exempt obligations must be made 
within 60 days of the date of the original expenditure; and 

WHEREAS, the Issuer desires to preserve its ability to reimburse the expenditures with 
proceeds of taxable or tax exempt obligations. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT: 

The Issuer reasonably expects to reimburse capital expenditures with respect to the 
Projects with proceeds of debt hereafter to be incurred by the Issuer, and that this 
resolution shall constitute a declaration of official intent. The maximum principal amount 
of obligations expected to be issued for the Projects is $2,800,000. 

PASSED AND APPROVED on this 21 st day of August 2017. 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

23627349.1/08009902 Page 11 

02/23/2018 39



RESOLUTION NO. R-2017-0015 

BASTROP ECONOMIC 
DEVELOP T CORPORA 

ATTEST: 

varro, Rocha, Bernal & Zech, P.C. 

23627349.1/08009902 Page 12 

02/23/2018 40



 

 

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE            FEBRUARY 21, 2018 

301 Hwy 71, #214 Bastrop TX 78602        (512) 303-9700  info@BastropEDC.org 

 

 

02/23/2018 41

mailto:BEDC@BastropEDC.org


   
               

               
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

          
 
 

City of Bastrop, Texas 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Outstanding 
Debt 
FY 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Specialized Public Finance Inc. 
248 Addie Roy Road, 
Suite B-103 
Austin, Texas 78746 
512.275.7300 
512.275.7305 Fax 
www.spubfin.com 

 

02/23/2018 42



OUTSTANDING DEBT AS OF FY 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TAB E 
 

EDC-SUPPORTED 
DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

02/23/2018 43



 

   

City of Bastrop, Texas 
Aggregate EDC Supported Debt

Aggregate Debt Service Part 1 of 2

Date Principal Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total

09/30/2016 - - - -
02/01/2017 - 65,355.71 65,355.71 -
08/01/2017 115,110.00 63,168.32 178,278.32 -
09/30/2017 - - - 243,634.03
02/01/2018 - 63,051.11 63,051.11 -
08/01/2018 117,498.00 63,051.11 180,549.11 -
09/30/2018 - - - 243,600.22
02/01/2019 - 61,172.40 61,172.40 -
08/01/2019 125,274.00 61,172.40 186,446.40 -
09/30/2019 - - - 247,618.80
02/01/2020 - 58,790.10 58,790.10 -
08/01/2020 128,968.00 58,790.10 187,758.10 -
09/30/2020 - - - 246,548.20
02/01/2021 - 56,335.66 56,335.66 -
08/01/2021 137,990.00 56,335.66 194,325.66 -
09/30/2021 - - - 250,661.32
02/01/2022 - 53,686.47 53,686.47 -
08/01/2022 186,460.00 53,686.47 240,146.47 -
09/30/2022 - - - 293,832.94
02/01/2023 - 50,074.38 50,074.38 -
08/01/2023 190,000.00 50,074.38 240,074.38 -
09/30/2023 - - - 290,148.76
02/01/2024 - 46,924.38 46,924.38 -
08/01/2024 199,000.00 46,924.38 245,924.38 -
09/30/2024 - - - 292,848.76
02/01/2025 - 43,614.38 43,614.38 -
08/01/2025 218,000.00 43,614.38 261,614.38 -
09/30/2025 - - - 305,228.76
02/01/2026 - 39,254.38 39,254.38 -
08/01/2026 222,000.00 39,254.38 261,254.38 -
09/30/2026 - - - 300,508.76
02/01/2027 - 34,814.38 34,814.38 -
08/01/2027 241,000.00 34,814.38 275,814.38 -
09/30/2027 - - - 310,628.76
02/01/2028 - 29,994.38 29,994.38 -
08/01/2028 271,000.00 29,994.38 300,994.38 -
09/30/2028 - - - 330,988.76
02/01/2029 - 24,574.38 24,574.38 -
08/01/2029 285,000.00 24,574.38 309,574.38 -
09/30/2029 - - - 334,148.76

Aggregate  |  10/11/2017  |  10:33 AM

Specialized Public Finance Inc.
Austin, Texas

 

02/23/2018 44



 

   

City of Bastrop, Texas 
Aggregate EDC Supported Debt

Aggregate Debt Service Part 2 of 2

Date Principal Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total

02/01/2030 - 18,874.38 18,874.38 -
08/01/2030 215,000.00 18,874.38 233,874.38 -
09/30/2030 - - - 252,748.76
02/01/2031 - 14,574.38 14,574.38 -
08/01/2031 225,000.00 14,574.38 239,574.38 -
09/30/2031 - - - 254,148.76
02/01/2032 - 10,074.38 10,074.38 -
08/01/2032 235,000.00 10,074.38 245,074.38 -
09/30/2032 - - - 255,148.76
02/01/2033 - 5,227.50 5,227.50 -
08/01/2033 246,000.00 5,227.50 251,227.50 -
09/30/2033 - - - 256,455.00

Total $3,358,300.00 $1,350,598.11 $4,708,898.11 -

Yield Statistics 
 
Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculations 2/15/2016
Average Life 10.264 Years
Average Coupon 3.9600024%
 
Par Amounts Of Selected Issues 
 
 
13 $11mm c/o (10/22) FINAL reallo -BEDC 2,546,000.00
10 CO final allocations-after ref -Chestnut St. (EDC) 312,300.00
17 GO Ref (2/7) allocation-Final2 -EDC 500,000.00
 
TOTAL 3,358,300.00

Aggregate  |  10/11/2017  |  10:33 AM

Specialized Public Finance Inc.
Austin, Texas

 

02/23/2018 45



City of Bastrop, Texas

EDC-Supported Aggregate Debt

As of Fiscal Year 2017

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

2017 2019 2021 2023 2025 2027 2029 2031 2033

Principal Interest

Specialized Public Finance Inc.
10/11/2017

02/23/2018 46



 

City of Bastrop, Texas 
Combination Tax & Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2010 

Chestnut Street Purpose (EDC-Supported) 

Debt Service Schedule

Date Principal Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total

09/30/2016 - - - -
02/01/2017 - 16,006.33 16,006.33 -
08/01/2017 45,110.00 5,541.16 50,651.16 -
09/30/2017 - - - 66,657.49
02/01/2018 - 4,751.73 4,751.73 -
08/01/2018 46,498.00 4,751.73 51,249.73 -
09/30/2018 - - - 56,001.46
02/01/2019 - 3,938.02 3,938.02 -
08/01/2019 49,274.00 3,938.02 53,212.02 -
09/30/2019 - - - 57,150.04
02/01/2020 - 3,075.72 3,075.72 -
08/01/2020 49,968.00 3,075.72 53,043.72 -
09/30/2020 - - - 56,119.44
02/01/2021 - 2,201.28 2,201.28 -
08/01/2021 58,990.00 2,201.28 61,191.28 -
09/30/2021 - - - 63,392.56
02/01/2022 - 1,132.09 1,132.09 -
08/01/2022 62,460.00 1,132.09 63,592.09 -
09/30/2022 - - - 64,724.18

Total $312,300.00 $51,745.17 $364,045.17 -

Yield Statistics 
 
Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculations 2/15/2016
Average Life 3.719 Years
Average Coupon 3.5687738%
 
Par Amounts Of Selected Issues 
 
 
10 CO final allocations-after ref -Chestnut St. (EDC) 312,300.00
 
TOTAL 312,300.00

Aggregate  |  4/ 5/2017  |  11:33 AM

Specialized Public Finance Inc.
Austin, Texas

 

02/23/2018 47



 

   

City of Bastrop, Texas 
Combination Tax & Limited Revenue 
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2013 
EDC Supported 

Debt Service Schedule Part 1 of 2

Date Principal Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total

09/30/2016 - - - -
02/01/2017 - 49,349.38 49,349.38 -
08/01/2017 70,000.00 49,349.38 119,349.38 -
09/30/2017 - - - 168,698.76
02/01/2018 - 48,299.38 48,299.38 -
08/01/2018 71,000.00 48,299.38 119,299.38 -
09/30/2018 - - - 167,598.76
02/01/2019 - 47,234.38 47,234.38 -
08/01/2019 76,000.00 47,234.38 123,234.38 -
09/30/2019 - - - 170,468.76
02/01/2020 - 45,714.38 45,714.38 -
08/01/2020 79,000.00 45,714.38 124,714.38 -
09/30/2020 - - - 170,428.76
02/01/2021 - 44,134.38 44,134.38 -
08/01/2021 79,000.00 44,134.38 123,134.38 -
09/30/2021 - - - 167,268.76
02/01/2022 - 42,554.38 42,554.38 -
08/01/2022 124,000.00 42,554.38 166,554.38 -
09/30/2022 - - - 209,108.76
02/01/2023 - 40,074.38 40,074.38 -
08/01/2023 130,000.00 40,074.38 170,074.38 -
09/30/2023 - - - 210,148.76
02/01/2024 - 38,124.38 38,124.38 -
08/01/2024 134,000.00 38,124.38 172,124.38 -
09/30/2024 - - - 210,248.76
02/01/2025 - 36,114.38 36,114.38 -
08/01/2025 148,000.00 36,114.38 184,114.38 -
09/30/2025 - - - 220,228.76
02/01/2026 - 33,154.38 33,154.38 -
08/01/2026 152,000.00 33,154.38 185,154.38 -
09/30/2026 - - - 218,308.76
02/01/2027 - 30,114.38 30,114.38 -
08/01/2027 166,000.00 30,114.38 196,114.38 -
09/30/2027 - - - 226,228.76
02/01/2028 - 26,794.38 26,794.38 -
08/01/2028 191,000.00 26,794.38 217,794.38 -
09/30/2028 - - - 244,588.76
02/01/2029 - 22,974.38 22,974.38 -
08/01/2029 205,000.00 22,974.38 227,974.38 -
09/30/2029 - - - 250,948.76

Aggregate  |  4/ 5/2017  |  11:39 AM

Specialized Public Finance Inc.
Austin, Texas

 

02/23/2018 48



 

   

City of Bastrop, Texas 
Combination Tax & Limited Revenue 
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2013 
EDC Supported 

Debt Service Schedule Part 2 of 2

Date Principal Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total

02/01/2030 - 18,874.38 18,874.38 -
08/01/2030 215,000.00 18,874.38 233,874.38 -
09/30/2030 - - - 252,748.76
02/01/2031 - 14,574.38 14,574.38 -
08/01/2031 225,000.00 14,574.38 239,574.38 -
09/30/2031 - - - 254,148.76
02/01/2032 - 10,074.38 10,074.38 -
08/01/2032 235,000.00 10,074.38 245,074.38 -
09/30/2032 - - - 255,148.76
02/01/2033 - 5,227.50 5,227.50 -
08/01/2033 246,000.00 5,227.50 251,227.50 -
09/30/2033 - - - 256,455.00

Total $2,546,000.00 $1,106,775.16 $3,652,775.16 -

Yield Statistics 
 
Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculations 2/15/2016
Average Life 11.075 Years
Average Coupon 3.9704344%
 
Par Amounts Of Selected Issues 
 
 
13 $11mm c/o (10/22) FINAL reallo -BEDC 2,546,000.00
 
TOTAL 2,546,000.00

Aggregate  |  4/ 5/2017  |  11:39 AM

Specialized Public Finance Inc.
Austin, Texas

 

02/23/2018 49



 

   

City of Bastrop, Texas 
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2017 
EDC supported 

Debt Service Schedule

Date Principal Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total

03/02/2017 - - - -
08/01/2017 - 8,277.78 8,277.78 -
09/30/2017 - - - 8,277.78
02/01/2018 - 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
08/01/2018 - 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
09/30/2018 - - - 20,000.00
02/01/2019 - 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
08/01/2019 - 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
09/30/2019 - - - 20,000.00
02/01/2020 - 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
08/01/2020 - 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
09/30/2020 - - - 20,000.00
02/01/2021 - 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
08/01/2021 - 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
09/30/2021 - - - 20,000.00
02/01/2022 - 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
08/01/2022 - 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
09/30/2022 - - - 20,000.00
02/01/2023 - 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
08/01/2023 60,000.00 10,000.00 70,000.00 -
09/30/2023 - - - 80,000.00
02/01/2024 - 8,800.00 8,800.00 -
08/01/2024 65,000.00 8,800.00 73,800.00 -
09/30/2024 - - - 82,600.00
02/01/2025 - 7,500.00 7,500.00 -
08/01/2025 70,000.00 7,500.00 77,500.00 -
09/30/2025 - - - 85,000.00
02/01/2026 - 6,100.00 6,100.00 -
08/01/2026 70,000.00 6,100.00 76,100.00 -
09/30/2026 - - - 82,200.00
02/01/2027 - 4,700.00 4,700.00 -
08/01/2027 75,000.00 4,700.00 79,700.00 -
09/30/2027 - - - 84,400.00
02/01/2028 - 3,200.00 3,200.00 -
08/01/2028 80,000.00 3,200.00 83,200.00 -
09/30/2028 - - - 86,400.00
02/01/2029 - 1,600.00 1,600.00 -
08/01/2029 80,000.00 1,600.00 81,600.00 -
09/30/2029 - - - 83,200.00

Total $500,000.00 $192,077.78 $692,077.78 -

Yield Statistics 
 
Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculations 2/15/2016
Average Life 10.651 Years
Average Coupon 4.0000000%
 
Par Amounts Of Selected Issues 
 
 
17 GO Ref (2/7) allocation-Final2 -EDC 500,000.00
 
TOTAL 500,000.00
Aggregate  |  10/11/2017  |  10:44 AM

Specialized Public Finance Inc.
Austin, Texas

 

02/23/2018 50








THIS DOCUMENT IS

RELEASED FOR THE
PURPOSE OF REVIEW
UNDER AUTHORITY OF

EREN ULUSOY, P.E. 122168
ON 7/27/2017. IT IS NOT TO

BE USED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

PURPOSES.

OPTION 1

PRELIMINARY

OPTION 2

02/23/2018 51



1
2
'' 

W
L

1
2
'' 

W
L

1
2
'' W

L

12'' WL 12'' WL 12'' WL 12'' WL 12'' WL 12'' WL 12'' WL 12'' WL

W
W

W
W

W
W

±895 LF OF 12" WL EXTENSION

±634 LF OF 12" WWL













PRELIMINARY

THIS DOCUMENT IS

RELEASED FOR THE

PURPOSE OF REVIEW

UNDER AUTHORITY OF

EREN ULUSOY, P.E. 122168

ON 7/25/2017. IT IS NOT TO

BE USED FOR

CONSTRUCTION

PURPOSES.

02/23/2018 52



Agenda Item:  3.5 

 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

301 Hwy 71, #214 Bastrop TX 78602       (512) 303-9700  info@BastropEDC.org 

 

Meeting Date: February 26, 2018 

 

Agenda Item:   Update from the ad hoc Board committee concerning the clarification of 

responsibilities, policies and procedures, to include the Executive Director’s 

employee agreement. 

 

Prepared by: Shawn Kirkpatrick, Executive Director 

 

 
 

The BEDC Board of Directors appointed an ad hoc committee at the January 22nd meeting to 

review and revise the roles and responsibilities of the Executive Director.  

 

The committee will be giving an update on this item at the meeting.   

 

Attachments:  

None 

 

 
 

Recommendation 

None – no action required.  

 

02/23/2018 53

mailto:BEDC@BastropEDC.org


Agenda Item:  3.6 

 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

301 Hwy 71, #214 Bastrop TX 78602       (512) 303-9700  info@BastropEDC.org 

 

Meeting Date: February 26, 2018 

 

Agenda Item:   Presentation and update on the EDC’s Education & Workforce Development 

Program (Youth Career Day, Continuing Education/Career & Technical 

Education); Small Business Revolution by Deluxe; 2018 Launch!; Entertainment 

Experience Evolution Conference; MDM/Plastec West Conference; SXSW 

Interactive Tradeshow (B.E.S.T. Economic Development Group); and Coffee Chat. 

 

Prepared by: Shawn Kirkpatrick, Executive Director 

 

 
 

EDC’s Education & Workforce Development Program (Youth Career Day, Continuing 

Education/Career & Technical Education) 

 

Staff is in full planning mode for the 2018 Youth Career Day, scheduled for Friday, April 20, 2018, 

at the Bastrop ISD Performing Arts Center (PAC). The EDC is again partnering with the Bastrop 

Independent School District (ISD), the City of Bastrop, Rural Capital Area Workforce Solutions, 

and the Bastrop Chamber of Commerce to facilitate the event. This year, however, attendees will 

include Bastrop ISD sophomores as well as juniors. They will hear a motivational speaker and also 

a life coach who will tell them about the importance of soft skills, in life as well as work. Students 

will then have the opportunity to visit with targeted vendors about career options in Bastrop, apply 

for part-time and summer jobs, and take advantage of one-on-one career guidance counselling.   

 

EDC staff has been meeting with Bastrop ISD and Workforce Solutions to examine opportunities 

to partner in community education programs. Bastrop ISD has staff and facilities to provide 

courses, Workforce Solutions has funding programs for targeted in-demand careers, and the EDC 

provides industry resources within the community. This conversation is promising in providing 

additional youth and adult career and continuing education programs. Conversations are ongoing, 

and programs are under development.    

 

Small Business Revolution by Deluxe 

 

Thank you for all of your support for the community of Bastrop in the Small Business Revolution 

by Deluxe. EDC supported the efforts throughout and are excited about the announcement 

scheduled for Tuesday, February 27th – Go #MyBastrop!   

 

2018 Launch! 

 

02/23/2018 54

mailto:BEDC@BastropEDC.org


 

 

2018 Launch! has been rescheduled for Tuesday, March 20th, to avoid conflicting with the 

announcement about the winner of the Small Business Revolution by Deluxe on February 27th. 

Attached is an updated flyer for the event.   

 

Entertainment Experience Evolution Conference 

 

Mayor Schroeder, City Manager Humble, and EDC Executive Director Shawn Kirkpatrick 

attended the Entertainment Experience Evolution Conference Tuesday and Wednesday, February 

6th and 7th. The conference was very educational regarding current development practices in retail 

development and focused on attractors to the retail destination. A development needs to provide 

an attractor that is based on the target market (tourist, local, or both), demographics, and experience 

in the environment.    

 

MDM/Plastec West Conference 

 

Jean Riemenschneider attended the MDM/Plastec West tradeshow and conference. Site Location 

Partnership hosted a commercial broker and site consultant event in conjunction with the event.  

Jean worked the tradeshow floor, networking with potential companies in our target sectors of 

manufacturing and bio- and life-science.   

 

SXSW Interactive Tradeshow (B.E.S.T. Economic Development Group) 

 

Bastrop EDC participates with Bastrop County, Elgin and Smithville in promoting the County 

during the SXSW Interactive Tradeshow, focused on brand building for B.E.S.T. economic 

development as a potential location for our target industry of IT companies. The tradeshow also 

promotes Bastrop as a destination within the EDC target for Hospitality and Retail. The event runs 

Sunday, March 11th through Wednesday, March 14th at the Austin Convention Center. Shawn 

Kirkpatrick, Jean Riemenschneider, and Sarah O’Brien will represent the community of Bastrop.   

 

Coffee Chat 

 

Our quarterly Coffee Chats are an opportunity for the community and business leaders to come 

have some coffee and an informal conversation with both the EDC and Main Street. Our next one 

will be Friday, March 9, beginning at 7:30 a.m. at the BEDC office. 

 

Attachments:  

Updated 2018 Launch! Flyer 

Entertainment Experience Evolution Flyer 

MDM/Plastec West Conference Expo Overview 

Coffee Chat Flyer 
 

 
 

Recommendation 

Update for information purposes only; no action is required.  

 

 

02/23/2018 55



WHEN: Tuesday, March 20, 2018  •  9:30 a.m. - 3:30 p.m.

WHERE: Bastrop Convention and Exhibit Center 
                 1408 Chestnut Street  •  Bastrop, Texas

WHAT: Workshops on how to start a new business

WHO: Anyone interested in starting or expanding a business

WHAT: Workshops on how to start a 
new business

WHO: Open to all small business  
owners and those who would like  
to be

S C H E D U L E
9:30  a.m. - 10:00 a.m. Registration
10:00  a.m. - 11:00  a.m. Dos & Don’ts of Business Planning
11:00  a.m. - 12:00 Noon Financing Your Business
12:00 Noon - 1:00 p.m. Eight Secrets from a Secret Shopper
1:00  p.m. - 1:45  p.m. Navigating City Regulations
1:45  p.m. - 2:30  p.m. Legal & Accounting Tips from the Pros
2:30  p.m. - 3:30  p.m. One-on-One with the Experts

Main Street Program

FIRST NATIONAL BANK
Bastrop County’s Bank...Since 1889

Member FDIC

Register at: Eventleaf.com/2018Launch!

02/23/2018 56



 

 

02/23/2018 57



02/23/2018 58



 

 

02/23/2018 59


	1.0 (Updated) Final Draft 02-26-18 Board Meeting Agenda
	3.1 Minutes Memo
	3.1.1 (Updated)DRAFT 01-22-18 Board Meeting Minutes
	3.2 Financials Memo
	3.2.1 January 2018 Financial Summary Report
	2018-01 EDC Mthly Rpt 1
	2018-01 Incode Report
	2018-01 incode
	2018-01 BS
	2018-01 detail


	3.3 (Updated) 3.3 Stone Cobalt Partners Memo
	3.3.1 Original 921 Main Street Letter of Intent Stone Cobalt
	3.3.2 Downtown_Bastrop_Presentation 921 Main
	3.3.3 DRAFT Extension of LOI with Stone Cobalt
	3.4 Bond Counsel - Debt Issuance Memo
	3.4.1 BEDC Reimbursement Resolution R-2017-0015
	3.4.2 2018 02 21 EDC Debt Service Schedule Consolidated
	3.4.3 OPC - Cost Estimate Exhibit Agnes Extension 8.5 x 11
	3.4.4 8.5x11 2017 07 31 Engineer Design and OPC Technology-MLK Extension
	3.5 Committee Update Memo
	3.6 (Updated) 3.6 BEDC Update Memo - SK
	3.6.1 Small Business Day_Flyer
	3.6.2 EEE Flyer
	3.6.3 (Updated) MDM Flyer
	3.6.3 MDM Memo
	3.6.4 Coffee Chat Flyer March 9, 2018



